ORBAY
———
Wednesday, 29 October 2014

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 6 November 2014

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Addis
Councillor Ellery
Councillor Doggett

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Kay Heywood, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207026
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(i)




LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

1. Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

2. Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

3. Minutes (Pages 1 - 3)
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 11 September 2014.

4, Declarations of interests

(a) To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(b) To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

5. Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

6. Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Review of a Premises (Pages 4 - 78)
Licence for Rock Garden, 40-44 Swan Street, Torquay TQ2 5EZ
To consider an application for a Review of a Premises Licence for
Rock Garden, 40-44 Swan Street, Torquay TQ2 5EZ.

7. Exclusion of the Press and Public
To consider passing a resolution to exclude the press and public
from the meeting prior to consideration of the following item on the
agenda on the grounds that exempt information (as defined in Part
1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended)) is likely to be disclosed.
(ii)



Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence to Specify an Individual as the Premises
Supervisor of Preston Cue Club, 3 Manor Corner, Manor Road,
Paignton TQ3 2JB

To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence to
Specify an Individual as the Premises Supervisor of Preston Cue
Club, 3 Manor Corner, Manor Road, Paignton TQ3 2JB.

(iif)

(To Follow)



Agenda Iltem 3

TorBaY
S

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
11 September 2014

-: Present :-

Councillors Addis, Pentney and Brooksbank

1.

12.

13.

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 14 August 2014 were
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Licensing Act 2003 - An application for a Premises Licence in respect of
Pelican Cafe, 61 Roundham Road, Paignton TQ4 6DS

Members considered a report on an application for a Premises Licence in respect
of Pelican Cafe, 61 Roundham Road, Paignton TQ4 6DS.

Wiritten Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation

Police Representation in 13 August 2014
relation to Licensing
Objective ‘The
Prevention of Crime and
Disorder’ and proposed
conditions.

Interested Party Representation in 18 August 2014
relation to Licensing
Objective ‘The
Prevention of Public
Nuisance.’

Members noted that there had been no additional Representations received from
any other Responsible Authority or Interested Party.

Page 1



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 11 September 2014

14.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Applicant The Applicant outlined the
application, as set out in the
submitted documents and responded
to Members questions.

Police The Police outlined their objection, as
set out in the submitted documents,
outlined proposed conditions and
responded to Members questions.

Members were advised by the Senior Licensing Officer that she had spoken with
the Interested Party who had made the Representation and they had informed her
that they would not be able to attend. Members agreed it was in the public interest
to continue with the meeting.

Additional Information

Members noted that the Police had proposed five conditions, as per Appendix 4 of
the submitted report, and confirmed that these conditions had been agreed by the
Applicant.

Decision:

That the application for a Premises Licence in respect of Pelican Cafe, 61
Roundham Road, Paignton TQ4 6DS be granted as applied for, subject to the 5
conditions proposed by the Police and agreed by the Applicant being added and
that the outside area of the premises shall cease to be used at 11pm.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral Representations, Members
resolved to grant the licence as decided, having been satisfied that the imposition
of the proposed and additional conditions would alleviate the concerns of the
Interested Party and the Police and promote the Licensing Objectives.
Conviction of Torbay Council Licensed Driver of Fraud

Members considered a report concerning a Torbay Council Licensed Driver and
whether he remained a ‘fit and proper person’ to hold a Torbay Council Driver’s
Licence.

Decision:

Members resolved to issue Mr Dawe-Smith with a warning in respect of the
conviction and failure to notify the Local Authority of this conviction.

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 11 September 2014

15.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral representations, Members are
satisfied on the evidence before them that Mr Dawe-Smith does not pose a risk to
Public Safety.

Whilst Members had regard to the seriousness of the offence and that contained
within the Council’s Policy, Members noted that Mr Dawe-Smith had been a driver
licensed by Torbay Council for twelve and a half years and during that time, there
were no issues of concern. This coupled by the absence of any risk, Members
resolved that in keeping his licence, this will allow Mr Dawe-Smith to continue to
make reparations to the public purse.

Taxi Driver Report

Members were advised by the Senior Licensing Officer that the Taxi Driver had
surrendered the Torbay Council Taxi Driver's Licence and Badge on the 8
September 2014, therefore it was no longer necessary for the Sub-Committee to

consider this matter.

The Chairman noted the Senior Licensing Officers submission and agreed that this
was a matter which did not require any further consideration.

Chairman/woman

Page 3



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY
COUNCIL ey

Briefing Report Public Agenda ltem: Yes
No:
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Review of a Premises

Licence for Rock Garden, 40-44 Swan Street, Torquay TQ2 5EZ

Wards Affected: Tormohun

To: Licensing Sub- On: 6" November
Committee 2014

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208025

“B E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Review of a Premises Licence. The Premises is situated in the
Cumulative Impact Area.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3  The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public
Nuisance”.

1.4  The Authority must hold a hearing to consider the application and any relevant
Representations.

The Authority must, having regard to the application and any relevant
Representations, take such of the steps as detailed below, if any, as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

The steps are —

(@)  to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b)  to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
(c) to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor,

(d)  to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
(e) torevoke the licence;

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them are
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

If the licence is subject to sections 19, 20 and 21 (requirement to include certain

Page 4



1.6

21

2.2

2.3

conditions in Premises Licences) they remain.

Where the Authority takes a step to modify the conditions or exclude a licensable
activity, it may provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only
such period (not exceeding three months) as it may specify.

Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at
the determination of the matter.

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 51 of the Act for a Review of the
Premises Licence, at the Premise detailed above. Details of the application are
shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the Review is as follows:

Mr Stuart Gibbons and Mr Daniel Burridge, both Interested parties, have sought
a Review of the Premises Licence on the grounds relating to the Licensing
Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

A copy of the current Premises Licence is shown in Appendix 2.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority, is satisfied that the application has
been properly made, that the Applicants are Interested Parties, and that the
administrative requirements of Section 51(3)(a) and (b) have been met and that
the Representation has not been subsequently withdrawn and is not vexatious,
frivolous or repetitious.

We have received a Representation from Public Protection in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 3.

We have received 1 Representation from an Interested Party in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 4.

The Solicitor acting on behalf of the Licence Holder has submitted a
representation in response to the Review. This is shown as Appendix 5.

The Police have considered the application and are satisfied that the Premises
are currently meet the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder”, “The Protection of Children from Harm” and “The Promotion of Public
Safety”. Therefore they are not making a representation in relation to this matter.
However, they have provided a statement outlining historic concerns that they
had and respectfully request that the Licensing Sub-Committee consider these
and the remedial actions put in place to alleviate them when making their
decision. This is shown as Appendix 6.

There have been no Representations from any other Responsible Authority or
any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 52(2).

Page 5



2.4  Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

2.5 Once the matter is determined, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 5 to :-

(@)  the Applicant for the Review,

(b)  the holder of the Premises Licence, or

(c) any other person who made relevant Representations in relation to the
application.

In the event that an Appeal is entered, the determination will not have affect until
the Appeal is either determined or withdrawn.

2.6  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ court may:-
(a) dismiss the Appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,
and may make such an order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application for Review

Appendix 2 A copy of the Premises Licence

Appendix 3 Representation from Public Protection

Appendix 4 Representation from an Interested Party

Appendix 5 Representation from Solicitor representing the Licence holder
Appendix 6 Representation from the Police

If the above appendices are not attached to this report, they can be viewed at
Connections Offices in Torquay, Paignton and Brixham and Torquay, Paignton,
Churston and Brixham Libraries. Copies can also be obtained from the Democratic
Services Office, Town Hall, Torquay.

Documents available in members’ rooms
None
Background Papers:

The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Page 6



Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 7



2 &THOS o W2
end
P\p endix ﬂORMJ

N

TORBAY COUNCIL

15 SEP 201 Arpp 035333
COMMUNITY SAFETY |
LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION
FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the
UK Data Protection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only
be used for this application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any
applicable legisiation.

Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example
with the police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission
under the National Fraud Initiative data matching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your
personal information or exercise any of your rights under the legislation then please
contact Torbay Council's Information Governance team on 01803 20 7467. Further
information can be found on the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council’s
Internet sife at, www.torbay.gov.uk

Compl forms shoul return :

Principal Safety & Licensing Officer

Torbay Council

Environmental Health and Community Safety
Roebuck House

Abbey Road

Torquay

TQ2 5EJ

Contact Details:

Page 8



Tel: 01803 20 8126 Web: www.forbay.gov.uk

Fax: 01803 20 8854 Email:
licensin torbay.gov.uk

Application for the review of a Premises Licence or

Club Premises Certificate under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I  Stuart Gibbons & Daniel Burridge

{Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the review
of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Rock Garden

40-42 Swan Street

Torquay TQ2 5ES

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)

Halix Ltid

The Royal Exeter Hotel, Exeter Road, Bournemouth, BH2 BAG

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
PL0576

Page 9




Part 2 - Applicant details
lam
Please tick yes

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises v
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises v
d) abody representing persons involved in business in the vicinity
of the premises

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

3) amember of the club to which this application relates (please
complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
Mr v Mrs Miss Ms Other

title

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names

Gibbons Stuart
Please tick yes

I am 18 years old or over v

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Page 10



Post town Torquay Post Code TQ2 55P

Daytime contact telephone number 01803 201401

E-mail address steamerquay@gmail.com

(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Daniel Burridge
Flat 3 Steamer Quay
Rock Road

Torquay

TQ2 5SP

Tel 01803201401

E-mail steamerquay@gmail.com

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

Page 11




E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance ¥
4) the protection of children from harm

Page 12



Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

EXCESSIVE LOUD MUSIC FROM WITHIN THE PREMISES. EXCESSIVE
FOUL LANGUAGE AND NOISE FROM PATRONS IN THE BEER GARDEN.
EXCESSIVE FOUL LANGUAGE AND NOISE FROM PEOPLE LEAVING THE
PREMISES AND WHILE SMOKING IN SWAN STREET OUTSIDE THE
FRONT OF THE PREMISES. THIS CONSTITUTES A PUBLIC NUISANCE
AND INTOLERABLE DISTRESS TO RESIDENTS OF NEIGHBOURING
PROPERTIES.

Page 13




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

THE PRESENT OWNERS OF THE PREMISES DEMOLISHED THE DERELICT BUILDINGS
IN SWAN STREET ADJOINING STEAMER QUAY TO DEVELOP THE AREA INTO ABEER
GARDEN. THIS HAD THE EFFECT OF CREATING AVAST OPEN AREA BETWEEN THE
ROCK GARDEN PREMISES AND STEAMER QUAY. SEE ILLUSTRATION -

STEAMER QUAY OUTLINED IN GREEN

DEMOLISHED BUILDINGS IN RED

ROCK GARDEN IN BLUE.

NEW GARDEN AREA IN WHITE

2ND PIC - VIEW FROM A BEDROOM WINDOW SHOWING SOUND REDUCING MEASURES

OVER THE PERIOD SINCE ROCK GARDEN OPENED WE HAVE ON SEVERAL
OCCASIONS CONTACTED THEM REGARDING NOISE FROM WASTE GLASS
COLLECTION AT 5 - 5.30AM EVERY MONDAY. NOISE FROM EMPTYING GLASS BINS BY
THE CLEANERS EVERY MORNING AT 7 - 7.30 AND ALTHOUGH THESE PROBLEMS HAVE
TO A CERTAIN EXTENT BEEN RESOLVED, NOISE FROM LARGE CROWDS OF
INTOXICATED PEOPLE IN THE GARDEN, SHOUTING AND USING FOUL LANGUAGE IS
CONTINUING TO BE AN INTOLERABLE NUISANCE. AT PRESENT THE GARDEN CLOSES
AT 10PM, (BY A VERBALAGREEMENT WITH LICENSING). A CONDITION ON THE
PREMISES LICENCE STATES A CLOSING TIME OF 11PM SUN-THURS & MIDNIGHT FRI &
SAT NIGHTS. THESE CLOSING TIMES WOULD BE BEYOND ACCEPTABLE.

DURING THE EVENING AND LATE AT NIGHT WHEN PATRONS ARE MORE INTOXICATED,
THE NOISE LEVELS INCREASE TO AN UNACCEPTABLEAND ... cont on next page

Page 14



INTOLERABLE LEVEL. THIS IS CAUSING US AN INORDINATE AMOUNT OF DISTRESS
AND WE ARE STARTING TO SUFFER UNACCEPTABLY HIGH STRESS LEVELS, DUE TO
LACK OF SLEEP. WE ARE ALSO HAVING TO KEEP OUR WINDOWS CLOSED STOPPING
FRESH AIR VENTILATION TO OUR FLAT.

AFTER THE GARDEN CLOSES, THE FRONT OF THE PREMISES IS USED AS A SMOKING
AREA. THE RESULT OF THIS IS THE NOISE FROM CUSTOMERS CONTINUES FROM IN
FRONT OF THE BUILDING UNTIL (AND SOMETIMES BEYOND) CLOSING TIME AT 2.30am.
THE GARDEN 1S FLANKED ON THREE SIDES BY RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES, IN SWAN
STREET, ROCK ROAD, COBURG PLACE, MELVILLE STREET AND THE THREE FLATS AT
STEAMER QUAY.

SOON AFTER THE GARDEN WAS OPENED, A PETITION OF COMPLAINT ABOUT THE
NOISE NUISANCE WAS SUBMITTED TO THE COUNCIL BY APPROXIMATELY 48 PEOPLE
IN THE VICINITY. WE HAVE SUBMITTED “NOISE DIARIES” AND VIDEO EVIDENCE TO THE
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION TEAM OVER THE LAST 12 - 13 MONTHS. SEVERAL
PROMISES OF IMPROVEMENT MEASURES HAVE BEEN MADE DURING THAT TIME BUT
VERY FEW HAVE BEEN IMPLEMENTED.

SOME MEASURES HAVE BEEN PUT IN PLACE TO LIMIT BOTH THE EGRESS OF NOISE
FROM WITHIN THE PREMISES AND TO REDUCE THE NOISE FROM THE GARDEN.

THE OWNERS HAVE INSTALLED AN INNER DOCR TO THE GARDEN CREATING A LOBBY.
THIS HAS VERY LITTLE EFFECT AS UPTO 150 OR MORE PEOPLE ARE CONSTANTLY
GOING IN AND OUT OF THE PREMISES, THEREFORE BOTH DOORS ARE OPEN AT THE
SAME TIME. ALSO ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS BOTH INNER AND OUTER DOORS ARE
WEDGED OPEN. THE MAIN FRONT DOOR TO THE PREMISES DOES NOT HAVE A
LOBBIED ENTRANCE, THEREFORE, LOUD MUSIC NOISE FROM WITHIN CAN BE HEARD
EVERY TIME SOMEONE ENTERS OR LLEAVES THE PREMISES. LICENSING OFFICERS,
STREET WARDENS, AND COMMUNITY SAFETY HAVE VISITED OUR FLAT AND SAID IT IS
NOT REASONABLE TO BE LIVING WITH THE VOLUME OF NOISE NUISANCE WE
ENDURE. A SENIOR LICENSING OFFICER, WHILST ON THE PHONE TO US FROM SWAN
STREET, WAS AMAZED WE COULD HEAR HER CONVERSATION WITH COLLEAGUES
STANDING NEXT TO HER.

IT WAS A REASONABLY QUIET AREA BEFORE ROCK GARDEN OPENED. EVEN WHEN
YATE'S AND THEN TENNISON'S HAD THE PREMISES THERE WAS NO ISSUE WITH
SOUND NUISANCE.

WE ARE CONCERNED THAT THE NOISE ISSUES ARE HAVING A DETRIMENTAL AFFECT
ON RENTAL/SALE VALUE OF OUR PROPERTIES. ONE OF OUR RESIDENTS HAS SAID
THEY INTEND MOVING OUT IN PART BECAUSE OF THE NOISE FROM ROCK GARDEN.
WE FEEL THAT WHATEVER STRUCTURAL MEASURES ARE TAKEN, THEY WILL HAVE
LITTLE OR NO EFFECT ON NOISE REDUCTION, DUE TO THE GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION
AND THE WAY THE WALLS AND STRUCTURES SURROUNDING THE GARDEN EFFECT
SOUND VOLUME AT HIGHER LEVELS, I.E. VOLUMES ARE HIGHER AT 5TH OR 6TH
FLOOR THAN AT GROUND LEVEL. WE ARE ABLE TO FOLLOW CONVERSATIONS OF
PEOPLE SAT AT THE FAR END OF THE GARDEN WHEN ONLY THAT TABLE IS
OCCUPIED.

WE WOULD LIKE TO POINT OUT THAT ALL OUR COMPLAINTS OF NUISANCE ARE IN
CONTRAVENTION OF THE CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE PREMISES LICENCE :-
ANNEXE 2 THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 1. 2. & 3.

ANNEXE 3 THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 1.(i) & (i) 7. 8. 9. 11. 12. 15. & 16.
AND ARE COVERED BY THE COUNCIL'S GUIDANCE NOTES “CONTROL OF NOISE FROM
LICENSED PREMISES”.

A DVD WITH SOME VIDEO EVIDENCE TAKEN BETWEEN AUGUST 2013 AND AUGUST
2014 IS INCLUDED WITH THIS APPLICATION. ALSO ON THE DVD ARE 2 PICTURES
SHOWING BEFORE & AFTER DEMOLITION AND 1 SATELLITE VIEW OF THE AREA.

Page 15




Please tick yes

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises
before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

NOISE DIARIES AND VIDEO EVIDENCE TAKEN ON EQUIPMENT SUPPLIED BY
COMMUNITY SAFETY TEAM. ALSO VIDEO EVIDENCE TAKEN ON A MOBILE
PHONE, OVER THE LAST 12-13 MONTHS.

Please tick yes

Page 16




« | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the v
responsible authorities and the premises ficence holder or
club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate

» | understand that if | do not comply with the above v
requirements my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 6§ ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures {(please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity. A

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

10

Page 17




A DVD with photographs and video footage was submitted with
this review application. Copies of the DVD were distributed
with the applications to the premises licence holder and the

consultees.

The photographs and video footage will be available to view at
the licensing hearing.

Page 18



\

ppendix 2

Agend/ia ltem 6

Torbay Council

QRBAY P

b Lt — = TORQUAY
T DEVON
TQ2 5EJ

Part 1 - Premises Details
RO TAL oK §3 ORERENISE 87O NON EXORBNANCE SURVE T MARIREERENCEOR BESCRI

Rock Garden
40-44 Swan Street, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5ES. Telephone 01803 389651

- an exhibition of a film

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- entertainment facilities for dancing
- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

S THE TIMESTHE [ CENCE AU THORISE SITHE CARRYING 0T OF LICENSABUE AGTIVITIES

TR A o YT A L S LY

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

B. Exhibition of films (Indoors)
Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:30pm
Thursday to Safurday 11:00am 2:30am
Sunday Ncon 11:00pm
Christmas Eve 11:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 11:00am 2:30am
New Year's Day 11:00am 2:30am

To extend on Sunday until 02.30 on and untit 00.30 Monday on Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays and August Bank Holiday.

E. Performance of live music (indoors}

Meonday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:30prm
Thursday to Saturday 11:00am 2:30am
Sunday Noon 11.00pm
Christmas Eve 11:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 11:00am 2:30am
New Year's Day 11:00am 2:30am

To extend on Sunday until 02.30 on and until 00.30 Monday on Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays and August Bank Holiday.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:30pm
Thursday to Saturday 11:00am 2:30am
Sunday Noon 11:00pm

Printed by LalPac on 07 Aug 2013 at 10:12 Ill""” II||H1|MH§I“|IM"|I|""["]l PLO576/32410 Page 1 of 11



<4 ERSRY e

KTHESTIMESTH

T e TR

Activity {and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
F. Playing of recorded music {Indoors) continued ...
Christmas Eve 11:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 11:00am 2:30am
New Year's Day 11:00am 2:30am

To extend on Sunday until 02.30 on and until 00.30 Monday on Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays and August Bank Holiday.

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve fo the start of
permitied hours on the following day.

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)

Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:30pm
Thursday to Saturday 11:00am 2:30am
Sunday Noon 11:00pm
Christmas Eve 11:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 11:00am 2:30am
New Year's Day 11:00am 2:30am

To extend on Sunday until 02.30 on and until 00.30 Monday on Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays and August Bank Holiday.

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors}

Thursday to Saturday 11:00pm 2:30am
Christmas Eve " 11:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 11:00am 2:30am
New Year's Day 11:00am 2:30am

To extend on Friday, Saturday and Sunday until 02.30 on and until 00.30 Monday on
Easter Bank Holiday, both May Bank Holidays and August Bank Holiday.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:00pm
Thursday to Saturday 11:00am 2:00am
Sunday Noon 10:30pm
Christmas Eve 11:00am 2:00am
Boxing Day 11:00am 2:00am
New Year's Day 11:00am 2:00am

To extend on Sunday until 02.00 on and until 00.00 Monday on Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays and August Bank Holiday.

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
pemmitted hours on the following day.

The Childrens Certificate operates from 11.00am to 7.30pm weekdays and from noon
to7.30pm on sundays.

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:30pm
Thursday to Saturday 11:00am 2:30am
Sunday Noon 11:00pm
Christmas Eve 11:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 11:00am 2:30am
New Year's Day 11:00am 2:30am

To extend on Sunday until 02.30 on and until 00.30 Monday on Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays and August Bank Holiday.

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

Printed by LalPac on 07 Aug 2013 at 10:12 ||I|"”|II|H:HH1UM|M“"[II‘"""“I PLO576/32410 Page 2 of 11



~ M. The sale by retail of alcoho! for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAMEAREGISTERE

Tl

Halix Ltd

G s e e e L L B e X
NAMER( D ADDRESS AT EERHONEINUMBERIANDIEW2

SRS G,

harry@royalexeterhotel.com

T

L. L e i Gk 2 s B

Halix Ltd

LRECISYEREDINOMBER G HOLDE R F R IEXAMEIE-C OMBANY:

B RS

E NUMBER'OEIDE

Ry T T

Licence No. PAZ2682

%EHISESELTIH)G‘E“ NG
78 Waesthill Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 4PD.

Issued by Torbay

Sl Cox

Steve Cox

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

7 August 2013

Prine by LlPac on 07 Aug 2013 at 1012 Rt

PLO576/32410

Page 3 of 11




ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1) No supply of alcohel may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence , or
{b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or hisfher personal
licence is suspended.
2) Fvery supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
icence.
3) {1) The responSIbIe person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2} Inthis paragraph, an iresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohel for consumption on the premises in
a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to -

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before
the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol}, or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise),
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public orto a
group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in
respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act),

(¢) provision of free or discounted alcohe! or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where that
provision is dependent on -

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i)  the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;
(e) seliing or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti social behaviour or to refer to the

effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

4) The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of anocther
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability}).

5) The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

6) (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohal.

{2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such

older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photegraph, date of birth and a holegraphic mark.

Printed by LalPac on 07 Aug 2013 at 10:12 ||||“IuIIMH{IHM“M“"I]“"I"ll PLO576/32410  Page 4 of 11




(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises {other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures -

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
{b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

1) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, admission of children must be restricted in accordance
with any recommendation made by that body.

2) Where -
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
{b) the relevant licensing authority has nofified the holder of the licence that this condition applies to the film in

question,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

In the case of the aforementioned conditions

“children™ means persons aged under 18; and

"film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the
Video Recordings Act 1984 (authority to determine suitability of video warks for classification).

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

1) Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

2) But nothing in the aforementioned conditions requires such a condition to be imposed in respect of a) and b) and (b)(i)
and (bXii)

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a} of Scheduls 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12)
(premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), are exempt.

(b) In respect of premises in relation to-
(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8{3)(b) or (¢) of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or
films or under a gaming licence), or

{ii) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under
that Act).
3) For the purposes of the aforementioned conditions:-
(a) “security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and
(o)} paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to

paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

Printed by LalPac on 07 Aug 2013 at 10:12 ||""|“ II"H,IMH"I“M'HI""""" PLO576/32410 Page 5 of 11




[FANNEXES icontin:

R L L ok Bet i AR I

General

1.

4.

1.

1.

3.

The premises shall confinue to operate in the same way that it does at present in terms of its trading style, customer
base and activities.

Music videos shall be currently played at the premises under an exemption within the Cinemas Act which cannot be
"converted".

The premises was granted a public entertainment licence after the 7th February subject to the standard conditions of
the Local Authority and the premises shall continue to be operated in accordance with those provisions.

No customers shall be permitted to drink outside unless seated.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Staff shall receive iraining in respect of all aspect of management of the bar and licensing law and the Barsafe policy
identifies staff training as fundamental to the good conduct of premises. Training will be ongoing.

The manager shall be an active member of the Local Pubwatch scheme.

There shall be no iresponsible drink promotions and under the Barsafe policy the company operates its own minimum
pricing scheme and will always adhere to any local pricing policy.

On any Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday night that the premises remain open for the sale of alcohol after
midnight and then closes after 00.30, SIA Door Supervisors shall be employed on the premises from 22.00 until close,
at a ratio of one Supervisor per one hundred customers (this condition shall also apply on Christmas Eve and New
Years Eve when they do not fall on a Thursday, Friday, Saturday or Sunday). On all other accasions, the Premises
Licence holder shall risk assess the requirement for Door Supervisors and employ such Door Supervisors, if at all, in
such numbers and at such times determined by that risk assessment.

All drinks must be served in toughened, strengthened, polycarbonate or plastic glasses. No alcohol shall be served in
glass botiles from which it is intended or likely that customers shali drink, from 20:00 onwards.

Public Safety

Sufficient numbers of staff shall be employed to provide an efficient service at the bar and in addition to waiting on
customers who are dining at the premises.

The premises shall maintain elecirical systems including fire alarm, emergency lighting, all electrical installation and
gas appliances with annual test and more frequent as required.

All receptacles on the external decking area (waste bins etc) shall be comprised of non-combustible materials.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Customers shall be advised by staff and doorstaff to leave the premises quietly and respect the neighbours.
Doorstaff shall ensure doors and windows remain closed fraom 9pm.

Music shall not be played at a level which would be intrusive for neighbours and any advice form the Environmental
Health Officer shall be followed.

The premises shall remain open 30 minutes after the sale of alcohol has ceased and more sedate music shall be
played at a much lower level to provide a wind down period before closing.

Qutside decking area shall only be used for consumption of alcohol betwsen the following hours:-

Monday- Thursday - 11.00 hours - 23.00 hours.
Friday - Saturday - 11.00 hours - Midnight
Sunday - Noon - 23.00 hours.

Sundays before a Bank Holiday and Bank Holiday Mondays - 11.00 hours - Midnight.

Printed by LalPac on 07 Aug 2013 at 10:12 ""m"||lmu”m“mwmmm" ||| PLO576/32410 Page 6 of 11




e

rom Harm

1. No person under the age of 18 shall be permitted into the premises after 8pm.
2. Only photographic identification shall be accepted being a passport or driving licence.
3. The premises shall operate “challenge 21" and any person who appears under the age of 21 shall be asked for ID.

Additional Conditions Transferred from the Licence
1. Substantial food to be available at ail times the premises are open.
2. Full CCTV be installed at the premises, to include a recording monitor behind the bar servery. Recordings to be

retained for a minimum of 14 days, during which time they will be available to a police officer on demand at any
reasonable time. Such system to be installed in liaison with the Police Licensing Department.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. The premises shall join and maintain their membership to the "Nitenet" system currently in operation within Torbay.
2. All persons employed to serve alcohal to members of the public must be over the age of 18.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed. In general terms, noise from the premises should not be audible within any noise sensitive
premises (e.g. dwelling) with windows open for normal ventilation especially after 11pm. This will be assessed from the
boundary to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed premises. The criteria that will be applied

are;

{i} Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.
(i) After 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels of
noise.

(iit) The local authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others

(i.e. semi's and terraced properties), to make further assessments from within the residential property.

2. A noise limitation device must be installed to control the system to which all amplification equipment is fitted. This
device shall be regularly maintained to ensure that the noise produced within the premises will not be audible within
any residential properties in the vicinity.

3. The volume at amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the Licensee/Management and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises not
accessible to the public.

4. Noise levels within the premises resulting from the operation of any musical instrument or amplified equipment shall be
regulated so as to protect the hearing of any employee therein in accordance with current standards.

5. Prominent, clear and legible notices shail be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect of the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

6. The placing of refuse, such as bottles, into receptacles outside the premises must take place at times that will prevent
disturbance to nearby properties.

7. Deliveries of kegs, bottles, food or other materials necessary for the operation of the business must be carried out at
such a time or in such a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

8. Doors and windows must be kept shut during entertainment to reduce noise breakout. A management scheme shall be
in place to ensure this situation remains.

Printed by LalPac on 07 Aug 2013 at 10:12 """mIlllﬂﬂmmlmmmml“"Ill PLO576/32410 Page 7 of 11




Patrons shall be asked not to stand aroundtaklng in the street outside the remlse or ny ca'prk and asked to

leave the vicinity quickly and quietly.

10. An announcement shall be made prior to closing requesting patrons’ cooperation in leaving the premises and vicinity as
quietly and quickly as possible.

11. Staff shali check prior to entertainment, and periodically during the entertainment, that all windows and doors are shut.

12. A senior member of staff (manager) shall assess the impact of any noisy actfivities on neighbouring residential premises
at the start of the activity/entertainment and periodically throughout the activity/entertainment to ensure levels of noise
have not increased.

13. Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditioning system shall not allow noise breakout from the premises or
cause a nuisance by its operation.

14. Regular maintenance shall be carried out on all plant and machinery to ensure that noise disturbance from such
sources is kept to a mininum.

15. The handling of beer kegs, bottles and other similar items must not take place in the late evening, at night and during
the early moming, when the noise generated could cause a nuisance particularly outside buildings.

16. Bottle skips and bins containing cans or bottles shall not be emptied outside after closing but will be dealt with the next
day during normal office hours.

17. The movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises shall be kept to a minimum after 11.00pm. This will help to
reduce the levels of noise produced by the premises.

18. Cooking, noxious or persistent smells from the premises shall not cause a nuisance to nearby properties and the
premises must be properly vented.

19. When food for consumption off the premises is sold, adequate waste receptables for use by patrons shali be provided
in the local vicinity. All the rubbish produced by the premises shall be stored securely in a designaged area or in a bin
with a tight fitting lid. This will help prevent litter being blown around.

20. Facilities for depositing litter and the collection of litter generated by patrons shall be available and maintained, where
outside areas are provided for the use of patrons.

ANNEXE 4

PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 07 Aug 2013 at 10:12 ||I"|I” Ilmﬂmiumumm“mm "II PLO576/32410  Page 8 of 11




Licensing Section
Torbay Council
Roebuck House
Abbey Road
TORQUAY
DEVON

TQ2 5EJ

Premises Details

e Y
FENONE (ORDNANCE SURVEY,

HA.P FERENCE ORY DE

Rock Gardeﬁ

40-44 Swan Street, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5ES.

O e B e

Not applicable

.&

VLEAC«'ITN ES?AU ORISE| JB% ELICEN;:

R e A A eads!

- an exhibition of a film
- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- entertainment facilities for dancing
- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

OUTORTICENSABIEACTIVITIES 52

.&E‘fﬂj

RTHEIME SITHEICICENCETAUTHORISESTHEICARRYING,C
Activity {and Area if applicable) Descrlptlon Time From Time To

B. Exhibition of films (Indoors}

Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:30pm
Thursday to Saturday 11:00am 2:30am
Sunday Noon 11:00pm
Christmas Eve 11:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 11:00am 2:30am
New Year's Day 11:00am 2:30am

To extend on Sunday until 02.30 on and until 00.30 Monday on Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays and August Bank Holiday.

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:30pm
Thursday to Saturday 11:00am 2:30am
Sunday Noon 11:00pm
Christmas Eve 11:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 11:00am 2:30am
New Year's Day 11:00am 2:30am

To extend on Sunday until 02.30 on and until 00.30 Monday on Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays and August Bank Holiday.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:30pm
Thursday to Saturday 11:00am 2:30am

Printed by LalPac on 07 Aug 2013 at 10:12 III“"“II"H“MH'I""“I"I'"”'| ||| PLOS576/32410 Page 9 of 11




SITHEIL

L e e e e

Aclivity (and Area if applicable)

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors) continued ...

THORISES THEICARRYINGIOURORIICENSARIEACTIVITIESHEOHtn
Description
Sunday Noon 11:00pm
Christras Eve 11:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 11:00am 2:30am
New Year's Day 11:00am 2:30am

To extend on Sunday until 02.30 on and until 00.30 Monday on Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays and August Bank Holiday.

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indcors)

Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:30pm
Thursday to Saturday 11:00am 2:30am
Sunday Noon 11:00pm
Christmas Eve 11:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 11:00am 2:30am
New Year's Day 11:00am 2:30am

To extend on Sunday until 02.30 on and until 00.30 Monday on Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays and August Bank Holiday.

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Thursday to Saturday 11:00pm 2:30am
Christmas Eve 11:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 11:00am 2:30am
New Year's Day 11:00am 2:30am

To extend on Friday, Saturday and Sunday until 02.30 on and until 00.30 Monday on
Easter Bank Holiday, both May Bank Holidays and August Bank Holiday.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:00pm
Thursday to Saturday 11:00am 2:00am
Sunday Noon 10:30pm
Christmas Eve 11:00am 2:00am
Boxing Day 11:00am 2:00am
New Year's Day 11:00am 2:00am

To extend on Sunday untii 02.00 on and until 00.00 Monday on Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays and August Bank Holiday.

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

The Childrens Certificate operates from 11.00am fo 7.30pm weekdays and from noan
to7.30pm on sundays.

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:30pm
Thursday to Saturday 11:00am 2:30am
Sunday Noon 11:00pm
Christmas Eve 11:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 11:00am 2:30am
New Year's Day 11:00am 2:30am

To extend on Sunday until 02.30 on and until 00.30 Monday on Easter Bank Holiday,
both May Bank Holidays and August Bank Holiday.

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

Printed by LalPac on 07 Aug 2013 at 10:12

PL0O576/32410 Page 10 of 11

I A1



w.arﬂxggvggﬁ:m :m)E £ »@":s‘m

- M. The sale by retall of alcohoi for consumptlon ON and OFF the premises

REDJIADDRESS!C

o g

1551493

Access is restricted only under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003.

N Coe

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

7 August 2013

Prined by LaPac an 07 Aug 2013 a 101 I e LA

PLO576/32410 Page 11 of 11



Page 30



Z0/ 11001

oN bmg

00Z:L  BILoS

‘uoid oo unotn Bumpig
_ _.,_ D Q CLe11r 26010 - Auoydody

Li, NOM

a)1bg

‘5Q umea(]

: "Apnbio| 133l uDm "1235(ouy BHL ¥43 'R ‘SOWny] (IS ‘POVY MOIDIDR DL
mmm NO.W. ._. 1 u_.w m P11 siaswmduy Funynsuoy

" val vayow
ach ™y CCOMU x/d.& Wb)hﬁllN\ Mjf

/_..UAW AR *7AWn

A1yysiion prae(

NVId d0014 UNNOYO

WARY ONINI3ZC WNARLXT

J -

|-

g Yo T ey T

e e e e L = ey e 2 14 F o
3N34 ¥ILIHINIA N Iz N
A1X3 3914

‘YAYY ONINIIM TYNYILXI

YIUY ONINIAA WNY3LXS

23D

Page 31



Page 1 of 1

Street@ Erglee try
W gruna

SITE LOCATION PLAM
AREA 2 HA
SCALE 11230

CENTRE COORDINATES: 291698, 63806

Suppaiead i Sk [‘nli" Hapes Lig

SRR

OS$ Map/Site Location - P/2011/0692 (25.056.2011)

PI20T10532- 1)

INEAN

Pas ceigry Hss Dot bz e Loy o0
1y G Oudat pursunt by $¢
Sarty s e Azl prossars a7
nll s e

Il

b U’ i

llﬂl}lllﬁllillﬂi Hﬂllllﬂﬂlﬁﬂlllmillﬁﬂll

Ty TP FIRE T DEe e o8 Tt Mot
Pyt l‘o.h it talents Agt lw-c o
LA uv—w,:‘.m!rf st T

http:f/www.torbay.gov.uk/WEPlalming/Ig/GEP1a11ni11§Docun1ents.page 09/12/2011
age



for

. NV1d YOO aNoDas

o — e
e D —

all:
rak.

ayu

int
[[=3
ot

)07 9peos
q QITHL

rd

[T

e
1y
o

- | ~ NVId YOO aNNo¥o

e S
T

H -
(- . .

I~

S S =S =y e

@ g g e LR K
OIS TN ki S

tigcia]

Page 33



5
E{
=]
-
5
g
&
1)

TIRIOW 1,4 Aq wysLs swopjog 3o

req Swipnyaul Sulfjound jo seate adse| jjy
. pea1dg moy ‘06L1 Sq

5 S4 i Admiod 01 sedesp pue surenny
458 7 MBJ GORC 0 7 PuE | J1ed 'C 30IN08
dg 298JINg 0] 20ULISISA B DARI| O] Pajeal)
i jeo1nay-seoeds uorenaNo puk s3ynos
19Lb S4 01 [[e ‘surelf jo peaidg soling
ward oY) uy SaTSIUY [rEms pue Burpreo 3y,
raaoqe payned ssofd 1o*asoqe somnjed
3q O) 518 S1910) pUE SUSYNIY O) S{IEM [y

STHSINIA TTVAY ON Y ORI

5P% 86 W £1dwos o) ame saonou pus sudig
paiefal ally e ggal ‘g Hay

9 M pie £25C 84 01 29 [l juawdinbo 1y
‘fuoying

isujenBLL pun paplaotd =4 o1 Juawrdinba [1y
*[aas] 00]] aA0qE

. W0 1
38X O] §any aq pinoys sroysmIunva 2Ly
1o PajjEsul ag jja yanrdinba Jupyyy 21y

n ININIINOTONITHOCTHY

‘sdwerfiw gg Surpassxa jou Wwalno

G0 £q parasioxd s oy aue Layy “Juawmdiabe
936 E21u o1jqnd a1} 1 SIBNNC S1aHD08 SIGYAL
*997G G W o jes

uoneinBal A9y 1533e] 1) 199 o) paj[RIsul 3G
3 jo syuawualinbad ayy o) weisks Fupim e
1efe s11aty) wosp jueds ‘Buiim (zatoo)s fy
“sijun ssefd-yeaiq Jo suonsod 1oy suepd eag
. iy ‘pIEpuBlg

1 2419108 0) pattomsad oq 0) spod Japunog
aqes

1341 pultjaq psjeao) spun sse)3-ysarq om) Jo
NalL T ved 6E86 SeI Jo siususennbal ot
'[UISU] BORSINOP PUE UIEE 1) DRBWOINE Uy

v
Wy
"DNISNADTT

NV 00T LSdH

@;&m ,m_.__l_uh S /A
Sl sow Y i
. hn
[
o @B ¢ 3ous
aood a0o4 S
@
_ [E] _m
Ry B nag e
sotad I
- e 6 |
3 somi () £ |IO®
[]
@ :
i I dA 'S
B it . sosad
Bl fiEEn |
T - .
ZHLT - R
e T B T TA T I R R T T ) h.mu ._na_u
ST ks A
x...._ TRAULS
Ll O
o
[~
> I |
., v -~
B : WS bse sTI08
W
D MEl
[ u= &
SyInvive | HOOH{IVIS S
L R 0
ey e i — [=ae—————
[=== = ! _
'
sy
I nry i _a._m - g Ay u
e T P APJEOHT Hoguu]y apung kin wy Ac_mqﬂu o
| SHANSTTORIIX T AN
N POt ansa aows ] a0} Anpdey ppudiay  domou uspssatd aopou arepasasd
. S g ) Jeygafay Jnb) aagy Ak oy adwong ity 0P 3444 auy ung Al e
SH I UL ) RIp USRS YT 1Y Ty
X [E1 =7 = [ZH] 0
SADITON
18 g RIS 3 S I
[ ¥EmIp Ut } R TEY] PLT SN So0p L ik papp u.“pﬂnwﬂ_ﬂn_“”_v Wil 2 papp h_"_-:hﬂ”
pudmugegy  Bugop ey ) augy AP adlay gy SR PHVINNT,  eoa]panp gu Dsyay AN PN Auv} ujn)
A EA G0 FEE| fEE) 7] C3g ‘&0
: a
“Jgli3 ¥ pap LB | AL R Euzu..m_n_.“-n-___ﬂ-_ pap ...n M) gl [LTEETTT —uu_t. !._-—-E..u__u-
I i + 551
H_..&.tE B wmeny Lty oty Aoy, Hupvaea jumsyy .ﬁhﬂ— .—ﬂﬂn E.!w“!mu E.ﬁ-i_b..e_ye.r ._ns_uh-_-b_.ﬂg
- i ¥ L I ol & ® LN

ettty e Pl e e

Page 34




[IETHTTR P FEEFiiTe)

— : - OF ON

] B W
.

i
a2
E

6 ved 8860Sg yiim

20UEp1002E UT paudisep ag pinoys sjonp Juljpuer Jre pue ylomionp Juneusa jy

3 “Buipting 21 Jo sued e 0) S9181 JoRIXD UONER{IUAA SjenDEpE aAlaYoe 0}
6(.6! OTLCSE YMNM 20UBPIOOOE UT 9 O] FUIUCIHPLUOD JIB PUE UOHR[IIUSA [BIURLDAN [V
' suone(nda1 Supying s Jo £ e YPim

20UBPIODDE U] 20 01 UIOOL 12[10q 0} 233 A[ddns .Te uoNSRqWIOD) SaN] 1O SjIRIaC]

NOYLVTIINTA ANV DNILVIRE

'suonemdsy Sulpring a1 Jo 4 wed

Jo syuawrasinbas a1y o) paddinbs pre papraocad si'jo0) teper,
s onol suostad pajqesip v 'sasiurald a1 Jo sped json
pue beq sy} 0) jqe|ieag §1 pajgesip ai] L0] §82338 PliE §53308
JTRUD[RsYM [343] pLoffe 01 paudisep s J00P JU0I} UTRT S,

‘SNOSYId A31EVSIT ¥0d 88420V

‘auig]f Jo peakds SIRIINS Sy O) HONILNIE

(O 55J0 DARNYOR [[IM soynos adeoss KousBlatwa pue saords uonemap Iy

v “WISHIBYA LU BU10 et aJow jendurew of Suaey
mofiis pue £33 B Jo 351 21 INOYIHM 3 pjroys sTuuaee) a5 Jo nonelado

oy, -sdessas Sunyewt sjdoad Sa payseardde apis sy mot) paieiado £|ipeas
a4 wed Jeuy sSunuayse] ojduns yim pay oq Ajuo pInoYs S500p SIS Mes|
yontsod trado

3f3 U §1.J00D 3U) UAIM LAPIA Je[o a1 oq [feys sue)d aip uo pajels Yipia Auy
‘adeosa

SPICJJE JEL) 3PIS AY) UO SWSIuBYosW aseajal opued spendordde yim pany

2q JfeyS ‘ajqBYI0] 258 UM SIOPLLICY Suipnjotl *55)n01 adRosa HO 8I0OD ||y

. *Aj8uip1oode pauciysod
\ - 20 1]im Wewdinba P 2IMRINY PUR “UCISNIISGO JO Jeafo 100 9 1]IM Aoy
t . 'shaquuny Asuednoso
pasfSe a1 107 (GRS IPIA B JO 9G 1M SI00P PUE £330 11¥ KousIauts |1y
- -, 1ad(y 01 aeg ysng, Surfes jaas| afa e racepe payunow
u8rs e pue Arsfuowmuoar Jjoq onred Jeq-ysnd s pINL) 3q JIx J00p MXE
‘s3uson sjeudosdde Suipn)omg *sueaw aanaafe taya 1o Sugured ama Ag
snonaydston apeL aq o} a1 s3uipue] Luw Jo solps el pite sdeys Aue Jo sSuisoy
«\ o "gosiwald a1y uo ae axgnd ay
" ajya taco panoss oq [[1a SpIEmU] Uado UDII[M SIOOP SOURIIUS JUOSJ JRtla)Xy
‘uaitaaed e ssoroe nado 0} Jou se os uipjing ay} LIYI4 patiomsod
"L b oeq pim eeidordde araym pue spremine tado pm s100p e Aousiiews |1y

"SHOCI# SALNOE TIXH AONIDTHAA

-

! R . U0 S5300V
L I, . oy GISOND

a5

-

0

BT,

€0 id 23uRproody B S1jEys pajosyoad se pauLof aq o) suonenauad Luy

‘e e algnsnquuios-uon pia payoed aq |)ia SpI0A AUy s|jEM

yauredwion WEisisal 2} 0t SHO ULI0] 0) HIJOS |RMNJARNS U] JO aPISI3PUN 1)) O
dn uaye aq j[1a 92 s3I9q0| .:‘_r_m ‘woneiedard pooj s yons sMo0: FUIULIO) S[|EM ||y

‘NOTIVINANLHEVAWOT

. ,_ seale paze]d pue
SMOPULM O) JUsoelpE alolja SIPENSN|E] AABY ||BI[S SBAJB JODY] PasiLl ||

: . ' *A{8uipicoce

paijara ptie stonenay Swipping 9ip Jo N juswnso(] paaciddy

tfia sotey[diwoo Ul sseyd Lajes ur aq Jjeys suoneoo] (eontas us Fujzefd |1y

: ,, SNIZVTS

Lk

‘sastield pastsay) 10] Uonediy10sds SIICI)NE [830] A1) Y)IA ATUEPIOIVE

ur wasds £1anieq (wanas B a4y 0) 51 waisds Sunndyy Lousliowe oy,

-deac £1a1p siujod FuguBip Lousreurs sasi] [[Im [a49] Jooy) ul sadueyd ||y
- "yonms ajod + ela SupySy deq ‘8- Funy3i

Jenuassa ojul paxuit 2q [Jim Suni@l| LousBiawa Jo wa)sAS pauleiUIELl By ],
“Hurryd LonsFiatua fo waeds panig)uEiu & 0] pajosuuss ag jla

Sa)ia 710pLU0D ‘Saseae)s sdeasa au] o) souennn) Sunydy Asusfiawa |y
. “Apoe) sprsao Lonsdiaws

e gm 431 paueien & saey [[1a sudis osa1)) ‘SLemioop 9a0qe QOCT S

. 0} SUTIS ¥0G PIBUEN][T 248y [|IA S11%3 £ouadaws pue sixa Supnng [y
"UOIRIND InOY S0IIY B 3ARY jfla Pay[eIsu] S)itm atf],

@00 2 peao] Y1 Aq pasbar spua)sds pauejugens

B $53]UR 'SHUR Pau[BIU0D Jas £q papiactd o |1a Bunydy AouaBiawa ay |,
~0]3 UOIEPOLILIONIE JJE)S ‘'SEale 93LAIaS SE J[am S8 arjqnd i)

Ag pasn Suipjng a1 jo sued (e oy papracid aq jjis Suny3iy Aouefiatus aipy,
UANEUILALH] XN T JO |243) B aatoyae i FunyBy| Lousfiawa arpy,

-aInjie] SULELN JSnf joU puE 21njie] 331D [edo| to aetaddo

0] pallat 94 [{Im UOHE[BISU A L' [ W4 6076 $F U0 ING 195 Sjuauainbal

a1 Y £)duron o) pajiessty aq (1 ucheifesul SunySry Lousliawa olf,

. *ONIYROIT XDN IS INT

- juzpeiad 9N [)m pajEak) 34 [ 2]

tp1a Ajdinoa o) sjadiesy ~gad{ z ey ¢/

JuRA

uoniudl 7686 S £q pannbai se smel| jo p

aq |8 1smw so1qe) Asaisiordn pue sujerna ‘dur
adeosa [je o) papiacid 29 |jels O ssefD) )

U3 O} HONDLSAY T SSRTD) FABMGOL []144 ¢
"HUR [23)5 SSAINIEIS SISHEL0
5018 M $2012W 7 JO 1] & 0) pe
Ln
™
(8]

8861 1 Med 8LEG S8 pue pg6] @
o0£s S4 U pasanbaz se pau@uie
a11] §e0D] A1) Jo toneEsI poads o

Aparswixoadde a|puey gyt :
"UMOYS SB SUONRIO| U] pUE §

Furddin pater e Buiney ‘gazy 98
W31y 7 punos ao yuawdimba eaisnu

sjuawannbar 31 yia Ajdwoos oy p
JJi4 PUE SINLONINE [ED0] PUE £
N0 PaLIEd 3q [{1As ‘UONE||BIS]

ysnug a1y £q pasnbas AufgIpn
DDAt padia |1g “100]) panold n

WALETLNY B JO 1SISU0D J)la uone):
ik Ajdisos o pajjeisul ag Jjm w




SS90BS GTITO XBI ¢ [109€S SZOTO suoudafa i 10L 638 FUIHSRHD ¢ 5503 MATHICTY P QYO NOONOT 18

HLYA AT 00T T 00T:T  ETVDS

S/20/3000 .
0N ONIMVIA 00/£0/51  ALva MHY  Nuva
DNIM VI ONISNHDI'T Iy LoD
JO0MNOSYIN
AVNOAOL _ .
‘LATALS NVMS Fh-0p
gDA0TANIM S,SHLV A

‘Aovndasang AU J0 JUaAS Yy U] "BYE HO BUO;
O¢ PAARR DHMAISLIO MDJUN Jaulirog o1y
- B &g padedard italuaaop pum euapwa)

*

“oUd[ss() a1 03 L1vnb 1ofea

WLUSWIP [[¥ 3307 "sucjitup paanB(j of ydep, -Ruysoip ELIRUGITETRER 1T
3 J Ausaeload ol UMD (oYY WeL) wiolr puanoaxe HI0M 21 4} pua Jaudpen
aads sHufsmup [ o I8 Rpsdos Ay wuswadetay jo sucpipuon [vig It} Japiry)

SNOLLVINTINOOEH OUTHIN NOLIOF ILIM TINVCRIOIDY NI GHCNIWY 1
MY COE0/ET ¥ ATH

MCTECTCIY NATERAIVED Mitye

NOLLYQOWNODOV V1INV SHTHOTS “INV-Id BY QEOTEALC AOOTE] (INOCXIS 8

“QEANAV HOO T ININVZZaN T

"OUNNVIGIRF00EL LS QNY YOOI GNNOHE T

D on/60/91 M ARM

CHRIELETY € VERIY QESIVH WO DNINEJO TYRRIENE ‘b

"QERIELITY INOH O, € HIV.LS WO 000 VST IO NOLLISCH E
CIRCICTY TIVA TYRRITIXE D4, NIFHOS CHZVID T
CRLLLIAND R00CL TVARITLLYH VERIV VAR BISRIVINE 1

j81.5] BOITT/SN O AT™

‘CTENOLLISOUER SIMOLS 001 SNV 42 QOO HOOTE J54LS NEEMIIT U0 't
CHLVDIGNT T VIRV DRIV WO INOYNS O1 mw_mUOQ TAVISH TYNHUFLLNE STVNOILLIAY 6

CERIIIV Z Ve
HIALA GEDTEY LY GFIVONINT D

' CIEISTVHE MO RHOO S VORI [V L3 2

VESV SSTOV ANV QELIINOD NEaRV WEg T

oD 00/ZYi61 a A3M

CEINOLLISOJEH A0 ME OLIWOOH INVLI MO LI PUZ WO SSH00V WAV P
- e SITVION BIVAEE DI NTETIEND TTENCA OINf GANIEINOD SHTHEND DM 'ONT '§
‘QEHOII LI'TIOL SNOSHAL IFTOVEIT 10 JN0AVT 2

0SZI:] S[eog
NV1d NOLLVOOT

JELE g
AW Wy

WALST
FIIRINNY |

oD To/cyst- g ATY

.E.B..UEZ_ AV CITHL HO MOTLISO *F

oo KT . A Adg
"CILVDIGN] VIRV HOOH BONVA "l

oMd 10/50/T0 9 AmH

CTENEIHLIONETT SONVHING NIV O, AV [

...um.E...sD_n_E VERY FEVORILIREO S ATHCITHD T

U To/90/5Z H ARY
"GNV VY YOO ANV 1T

oHD To/s0/eY £ ATy
215 M GHSYERIONI YUY MO0k BONVEE 'L
2O YorT/Z0 b P LE

- T ot

DMINGAOHROY

HoGHORp

OHINK/ADHINDY

| oL ——

|

R I T

BOHYNI LY 300 300 39 KU
TROGA MO MUY SETN



Agen

da Iltem 6

Appendix 3

Memorandum
To: From ! MrKarl Martin
cc TORBAY COUNCGIL Contact
c.c. 100CT 2006 Ext : 01803 208025
¢.c My Ref : TZV SRU No:
.For mm ITY SAFETY Your

Mandy Guy, Licens:zng Officer Ref
Dat :

Subject: Review of Rock Garden, premise licence number PLO576

1. Overview

a) Based on the evidence collected by officers of Torbay Councils Community Safely

and Public Health department and evidence submitted by residents surrounding
Rock Garden 1 wish it to be known to the members of the Licensing Sub-Committes
| support the review of Rock Garden cafe and bar for reasons set out in this
memorandum.

2. Background

a) Rock Garden is set back from Fleet Street on Swan Sireet and Is in the cumulative

impact area.

b) The building dates from the early 1800's and in 2005 the alcohol leence was

¢

d)

g)

fransferred to the new licensing regime under grandfather rights. At this time the
fand the beer garden now sifs was occupied by derelict warehousing units
associated with the original quay. See appendix 1 for generai maps of the area.

November 2010 the premises licence was transferred to Halix Lid. Harry Brewer is
the current company director for Halix Ltd.

August 2012 planning application submitted to Torbay Council Planning depariment
by Halix Ltd. Community safety Is a statutory consultee and is informed by Torbay
Coungcils Principle Planning Officer.

The application seeks a change of use of the vacant land previously occupied by
derelict warehousing for the creaticn of an cutdoor area alongside the existing
licensed premises.

Mrs Katherine Griffiths, Senior Environmental Protection Officer objacts to the
planning application on the grounds of noise nuisance.

A comprise is agreed with Mrs Katherine Griffiths and Halix Ltd on the proviso thata
suitable management plan is developed and agreed. See appendix 2. Planning
pemission granted.

Page 37




h)

)

March 2012. A full variation application of the premise iicense submitted by Halix
Ltd is accepted by Torbay Coungils licensing authority. The application sought to
extend the licensing area to include a beer garden on the site of the fonmer derelict
warehousing. No objections from responsible authoritles or Interested parties is
received,

The beer garden an area approximately 50mx20m is licensed with the following
annex 2 conditions:-

4. No customers shall be permitied fo diink outside unlass seated,
8. Outside decking area shall only be used for consumption of alcohol between the following hours:-

Monday- Thursday - 11.00 hours - 23.00 hotrs,
Friday - Saturday - 11.00 hours - Midnight
Sunday - Noon - 23.00 hours.

Sundays before & Bank Holiday and Bank Hollday Mondays - 11.00 hours - Midnight.

No arrangements for maximum nurnbers, however the management plan submitted
for planning permission refers to 150 persons seated.

[n early June 2013 the premises begins trading as 'Rock Garden'.

3. Noise complaints received to date

a)

b)

d}

June 28th 2013 the Licensing and Public protection depariment recelves lfs first
complaint from a resident about noise from customers in the beer garden and music
breakout. The resident is sent a diary sheet, but this is not returned. Later the
complainant stated his friend has started working at rock garden and withdraws his
comptlaint. The authority has had no further contact with the resident to date. The
resident lives above the premises on Rock road.

July 3rd a second complaint is received by the depariment. A diary sheet was sent,
out not returned. The same resident phoned the Police on a number of occasions
complaining about noise from people in the beer garden and music breakout. No
further contact from the resident with the Authority or the Police Authority to date.
The resident lives above the premises on Rock road.

August 21st a third complaint is made by 2 resident via Torbay Councils Mayor.
This ime the resident refurns a diary sheet and engages with the Authority. The
complaint is about noise from customers using the beer garden and music breakout.
Two visits are made to the residents home for the purpose of assessing the allsged
nuisance. The resident lives above the premises on Coburg Street.

August 22nd a petition is recsived from residents of Coburg place, Rock Road,
Swan Streef and Melville Street. 35 legible or verified signatures of residents were
written fo informing them of the Authoritles position and ask to complete and return
a diary sheet. Despite reminder letters and varlous telephone calls only one
resident made contact with the Authority, this was logged as a 4th officia)
complaint. The resident lives on Coburg place and complained about noise from
the beer garden and noise from music breakout. The resident was written fo
requesting contact details to arange a visit to their home, but the resident did not
respond. The Authority has had no furiher contact with the resident.

27" August the authority received a diary shest and letter of complaint from a 5th
complainant. The residenis are Mr Burridge and Mr Gibbons of Steamer Quay
Rock Road. Please see appendix 3 for a sample of recent diary shests.

Page 38




To date the Authority has had no new complainants. The department maintains
regular contact with the 3™ resident, who has had concern to mention noise was a
problem on two occasions throughout the summer of 2014, One Saturday during
the World Cup and the second on August Bank Holiday Saturday. The resident
holds the view that the nolse from the besr garden is tolerable as It now closes at
10:00pm instead of midnight at the weekends during the summer of 2014.

4. Brief chronology of events

a)

b)

d)

e)

g)

b

August 2013, several meetings with the DPS, Mr David Walsh at the premises to
discuss noise complaints. Discussions included the installation of a double doar
lobby leading out to the beer garden. Lobby completed mid October,

Late August/sarly September 2013. Nolse consuftant employed by Halix Lid to
assist with noise breakout from music and noise from customers in the beer garden.

7" September first visit made to the third resident on a Saturday evening. Two visits
made one at approx 8:30 and a second at 22:30. The evening was unseasonably
cold. Customers and music could be heard on the resident’s balcony. Noise from
customers In the beer garden was constant and music breakout out was
intermittent. It was assumed this was because the door leading to the beer garden
was not & double door lobby. The noise was not considered a stafutory nuisance
on this occaslon as it could not be heard in the resldent's home. This may have
been different if the resident were able o enjoy the facilities offared by their balcony.

Further meeling in September with David Walsh and Harry Brewer to discuss
nuisance. See appendix 4.

21% September first visit to Mr Burridge and Mr Gibbons. Their flat overlooks the
beer garden. Noise from customers in the beer garden could be heard inside their
flat at levels deemed a statutory nuisance. The nuisance was witnessed In a
bedroom and the living space. Complainants continue 1o provide diary sheets.

25™ September 2013 Mr Harry Brewer written fo requiring a written scheme of
works within 7 days to avold an abatement notice belng served In accordancs with
good practice. See appendix 5.

2™ QOclober 2013 letter received from Mr Brewer out lining work o be undertaken to
resolve noise issues. Measures proposed include exploring engineering controls in
the beer garden, improved management in the beer garden, confirmation of lobby
doors, reducing numbers of people in the garden by 20% and closing the beer
garden at 11:00pm amongst other proposals. See appendix 6.

8th Octaber 2013 telephone conversation with Mr Neil Carpenter giving details of
warks to reduce music breakout. Measures include sefting a number of limits for
live and recorded music, moving Yive bands from a stage up stairs that was located
next to the pizza oven flue fo a more sultable position downstairs and houss monitor
speakers purchased as guest bands were bringing thelr own monitor speakers.

Mr Campenter at this time started investigating and liaisons with specialist acoustic
companies to develop and evaluate suitable engineering controls fo reduce the
noise breakout from customers using the beer garden. Early recommendation
included cladding walls with absorbent materials and partitioning the garden into
smaller areas and uiilising soft furnishings.

Page 39




1)

k}

Mr Carpenter also installing monttoring equipment on the wall below complaints fiat
to build a concise picture of noise breakout from the beer garden.

14" October 2014 meeting with Mr Harry brewer, Mr Neil Carpenter and Mr David
Walsh with Mr Karl Martin and Mr Steve Cox of Torbay Council Community Safety
Team. Meeting was arranged fo discuss on-going noise complaints and action to
take. Mr Brewer agreed to close the beer garden at 9pm as an interim measures
until effective remedial measures can implemented.

18" October 2013, emall from Mr brewer confirming he will voluntarily close the
beer garden at 9:30pm 7 days a wesk, instead of the previously agreed 9:00pm.

November — March 2014 nuisance from the beer garden has been abated due to
weather conditions. Mr Burridge and Mr Gibbons continue fo send diary sheets
regarding other matters with the occasional eniry of noise from the beer garden. At
this time the beer garden is unlikely to be causing a statutory nuisance.

4™ March video evidence received from Mr Gibbons showing an previous Saturday
night beer garden was open until 10:30pm.

m) 11" March 2014 update on progression of works. Mr Carpenter has installed

0}

p)

9

r)

s)

t)

monitoring equipment to establish background levels. Monitoring will be continuous
for three weeks. Investigations continue into the propose noise sails.

March — June 2014 evidence continues to be collected by Mr Gibbons and Mr
Burridge and regular progress is sought and given by Mr Brewer or Mr Carpenter
regarding the noise salls.

239 June 2014 Meeting with Harry Brewer and David Walsh. At this time noise sails
had been ordered and a sail maker has been employed to stitch absorbent foam
into the panels. Mr Brewer has also order acrylic screen to break up the beer
garden but was reluctant to use them until we know if the sails work.

28" June 2014 ~ Visit made to Mr Burridge and Mr Gibbons home. Nuisance
amounting to Statutory nuisance witnessed. As on previous occasion nuisance was
witnessed from voices of people enjoying the facility of the beer garden. Pleasse
Appendix 7.

16" July 2014 meeting with Harry Brewer, Mr Gibbons and Mr Burridge to discuss
angoing work.

25" July work Is due fo be completed on the nolse sails. Vislt premises reveals little
progress has been made.

8" August 2014 Officer attempt to visit but do no gain access to their home.
Officers arrive at 10:15 and note the beer garden was closed and two sails where
seen suspended.

27" September 2014 visit made to Mr Burridge and Mr Gibbons flat. ‘The noise sails
work had been completed. Mr Karl Martin and David Walker of Torbay Council
witnessed Stalutory nuisance. It was evident the noise sails had not had the desire
effect. The overall volume from the beer garden had no chance and was siill
intrusive in the complaints home.

Page 40




u) 7% October 2014 a s79(1)(g) noise abatement notice is served on Halix Ltd

requiring the owner of reck garden to cease forthwith the nulsance from voices
emanating from the beer garden. Ser Appendix 8.

v) 9% October 2014 due to a complaint being recsived on the 5" October stating the

noise sails collapsed after heavy rain fall. A visit was made by David Walker SEHO,
Building control Officers to access the risk. It was deemed a significant risk that
David Walsh agreed fo close the beer garden until gither a full structural report car:
be submitted to building control for approval or the noise salls are removed.

w) 10™ October Mr Brewer informed David Walker the noise sails had been removed

until further notice.

5. Conclusion

a)

by

Shortly after the premises opened to the public the authority began to recelve a
steady stream of noise complaints ¢lting music breakout from within the building and
noise from customers in the beer garden as the cause of disturbance.

The beer garden is surrounded effectively by one rock face and surrounding bullt
lends its self to unusual acoustic effects. The hard surface of rock face wall and
surrounding buildings have highly reflective acoustic surfaces and as =
cansequence noise emanating from the beer garden reflecls off the hard surfaces
increasing the reverberation fime it takes for the noise fo lose energy. The effects
are simllar to an audiforium but unlike an auditorium the sound leaving the beer
garden Is hitting large flat hard surfaces producing prominent reflections.
Compounding this effect, paralle! hard surfaces produce pattems of flutter echo as
the sound reflecis off one surface to another and so on until the sounds escapes the
area around the beer garden. The more people in the beer garden, the greater the
effect. This explains why officers noted whilst stood in the beer garden noise is
susprisingly quieter compared to what can be heard in the residents homes above.
The net effect of the environment the beer garden Is situated in means residents
higher above the gardsn are offered no protection against noise leaving the garden
and experience phenomena not felt at ground [evel.

The beer garden is a question of location, numbers and timings. The effect of sound
as it propagates from source is well understood in an environment that is present at
Rock Garden and is notoripusly difficult to control. Reducing the numbers of
cusfomers in the garden will reduce the overall sound reaching the resident's
homes, yet this increases the clarily of voices that can be heard. This was
demonsirated on the evening of 28" September 2013 when Mr Bumidge
commented he could hear every word Torbay Council Officers where saying during
a visit to the beer garden. Generally during the day customers using the garden
create less of a nuisance, although in part this may be because of elevated
background [evels masking customer's voices. Ths hoise sails and reflective panels
installed by Mr Brewer where proven on the evening of Saturday 27" to have had a
negligible effect on the volume and served only to reduce the clarity of voices.

In considering these three questions | can only draw one conclusion. This is nota
suitable location for a beer garden. Statutory nuisance has baen establish in one
residents home closest to the beer garden and public nuisance is likely to be
effecting residents in the wider vicinity of the beer garden. 1t is important to note
one resident is content as the beer garden now closes at 10:00pm, this may be
suitable for residents further away but nof the residents closest to the garden. A
view | could agree we after witnessing statutory nulsance at the property of Mr
Gibbons and Mr Burridge.

Page 41



d) Music breakout has besn addressed by the owner of premises with the assistance
of a noise consultant over the summer and autumn of 2013. A range of measures
were implemented to reduce music breakout from the building. This has largely
been a success and no music breakout has been witnessed by Council Officers
since 2013. Mr Burridge and Mr Gibbons on octasions report music can still be
heard; most recently music was heard on the evening of the 3™ October 2014. Itis
suspected this is as a result of doors being left open or held open by customers
entering and leaving from elther the beer garden lobby door or the main entrance.
Mr Brewer Is aware there still might be a problem with music breakout.

e} Noise from customers in the beer garden to date has not satisfactorlly bsen
addressed. In October 2012 Mr Brewer began seeking advice from experis to
assist him. Although there is some mitigating circumstance the process of
implementing the proposed noise sails has been frustrafingly slow and ever
evoiving. Originally a specialise company was to undertake a feasibility report fo
ascertain the configuration and specfification any noise canopy should be designed
to. To date | have not see any reports or documentation establishing either the
design or expected attenuation likely to be achieved.

it was not until July 2014 that work on the nolse salls was started and nat complated
until 27" September; nearly 12 months after Mr Brewer began exploring remedial
measures.

6. Recommendations

a) At the time of writing this report 'm not in a position to offer members of the
licensing sub-commitiee any guidance. Currently negotiations continue with Mr
Brewer and his legal representation and Mr Burridge and Mr Gibbons.

b) Recommendations are likely to request considering reducing the operating hours of
the beer garden and & range of additional licensing conditions.

¢} Recommendations will be clrculated to the committes In good #me before the
hearing.

7. Appendices

a) Please see attached documents.

Karl Martin

Public Protection Officer
Licensing and Public Protection
Community Safety

Torbay Council

Page 42




Appendix 1 - General Maps

Page 43




Appendix 2 - Management Plan

P

ament Plan.

in an attempt 10 limit any Impact on nelphbours, the following steps shall ba taken,

Numbers would ba limited to 150

No musicwill be played in the external area

Although the emea 1y licensed ust] midnight ona Friday and Saturday, the
area would be clearsd at #7pm, 1o assist this fumétura would start to be
slacked and customers encouraged to mowva insids from 10.30pm,

No clearance 10 waste or bottie bins wilk take placs batweon Spm and 8sm,

» Windows end doors will remain closed after Spm in ine with the conditiona

within the licenss,

Dhwing food and drink service 2K [sast ona member of staff will be responsible
for the culside area,

During evenings when door staff are prazent, in addifion o security on the
frent door, members of security will man the door to the mdemnal orea st a
ralio of 1:75 o3 advised,

After the extemal area has ciased 1o customers wanting o consume food or
akcohel, a small aren will be bacriarad off unider e imber framed smokears
canopy shawn in the plan. This area would be used for a smoking arsa. No
drinks would bs permitiad outside and the area would only be uzad when tha
exit is manned by secusily.

Onca the vanue is closed all cuslomers will leave viathe front dooys.
Measuras fo imit nofse that are stated within the license will ba used induding
a move sedats drinking up” parind and redquesting people to lsava quisdly,
Any complaints of any naitre wilt be reported to 1he manager and to the
managing direcior,

Addfondt Ifarmation - P/2012/0883 {17.08.2072)

¥"ﬂlﬂlﬂimlﬂllﬂﬂlllllﬂ

b gt -l o IrrorTteatl
10 5aca 47 of e Copyig), Drdges and Pt ents A2 10 e
Acr). Uniat 1 ACt ooiey %O 1t Invned gt Sfon S Capyind bk copy v
L ¥ Copyight drurer,

A 2GRSm0 PU R

Page 44




w3

f preacn

L]

lglP!

- { ~afied

s

cerusMl yowg RS S el o Sl e
D )y o _ W
P SN0 - QAP NT Dl ST Ul | n&ﬁ “@‘mﬁﬂ
(owd0g) G477 : I
O A0 ELUT I/ 3P Sty Susvd WL | e s AR
T RNEZAL EME‘F..%_\_. D N4 M8
A MaEYo ™ FWadd)| - | Ui
nokjoage . i Tt eWp| oewn
8S10U juapul sy pIp MoH QouEsINu esiou 7 juepiow jo uopdposaa| ysiujd) e

aeq

S3GcoLABNDioL| . jnone paujedWics)
PaNS UBMS-ZH-0F | Buleq ssaappe f uosied
uaples) Hooul etl| / JO SEIIPPE pue eWBN

A
VT S
l..w $S9Ippe pue eurew JNox

-

AL3awE aU8ge 1oL
N L

402 435 /1

TONNOD AVEHOL

” "SIRLNA AUVIC ONDIVIA S0J3d JONVAIND A3HOVELY SHL VI 3SVATd 310N

joays Alelqg aouesinN

Aenbio] 'shosD efiseD YeH UMOL 0/3 HAisiBs ARUnwnoD

:a0U0IBjBY 658D

A ——
AVHIO

Page 45




H SATYLE My | www%
P ANIHSYW D inueTD L3S,

Ia.nh...._\ﬁv.\uw\ " VRGAIRLO—E 0  Pp ALY W O 23 Ay m&.m-. SINCE .NE&«S\G{.\&. [ wih

TS Vo oresoiom  Yranzrxon ¢ PG WA are) ) Sy tay | %97
- OIS —§2raiT PR Wy
WTEBT SPTY ST | P REVAIDD Jity )~ OA0RIET. Ayt IR ")

B3 g

| AP | 38l 0D crpn . —= N
ohen 2o e W oo™ 130 979004 @ad o751 0a- g

__DOIWD W 3eion  as903
P

ILAD @Irtn ] @ W poy LTy

Rl P
. “~u 42 — "
CSlreery vt ropod ” 4 Von P

Page 46

IHL LRTLI TR T B IWY )~ (s NIV WA P W AR WA K 2 SIYH
~533g Pl FBEipe sz ot ans zsioN “ )

(00N ing | ZHUIPRIT A GBurort < TN AN 12 p0 ue) g - | ¥
BTRALL L2 Uity YO\ Dby g st -Sipmmy) —saann s gnedl Gnoy G5
RS Y N ) g e T ...@.E FIHS Rl 077 W
-~ ey kﬁ,ﬂm\m \nuxra%h.mhomz 3@%.@30@ b\»%wﬂgqﬂu - hm.%
— ORi=T N RO 7) :PAG~§Q%_ g .a.
177 29y amvan emmﬂ@\m.&&aC [O.ﬁ Wy eyt apsn| — | PEb

2N0A Jodype . . euyl ewp
om_oEEoEcEwEqu: vuzua_n_.n_um_o__hu:mu_uczo_._oan_..uman:m_cmu..Sw




-2 ~ebed
— Ut UOCLY 4D ~PA0yy G S0 MBS Atk Wy SPIRIG  IRTIHL S e =TT 1) 0% *

(71)% 137

Aupip Frd OMY Seagaq) 8PN A Uk WIwEOINy ~QREITTr09 BF W SMY ey UShld w0
..m..x_qt 2R .Wn@q.v@@.q. oy TR O TIH =L Y SR-J @ oy RN N gy 7 i GE-5 ) Areu
QUMY S RIS Uk §Hewd SHpiL SAWUEI N0y iy Dibeaeny Weds TPy s 844 2L 5AGd5

~ 72y H IO g g T, ; ]
Ju oy PR L\ Dmayrr7 ogg ~AOTIPY ARGNCTING| T S| Wy 0
WOGHAAs) 90l dfﬁ... L ) .u.v ..\ w@h&ﬂmmtabnﬂmlag.w : .
~@e M i 4, | - . - | cS|23
g ~CTHIO0) Ingy 5 174, GRS g IO 22 Sg0d Yy MSIN SE|NRIE
- 0 Wi MY Sy T O3 97700 ey avewr | | 9CROs 5T
: TXIUGT OF ZA T IR O 5 AV IVZT7) A
AIwy - NN YRS \\wQQ.l.&uQ@__ 2020 AURT 12 NTAG A3 Y ._cn.m.a u\\}.mﬁ
A= . ¥ 6Tsn o Wy
~ ¢ 2N B0 At st wsrad M AVRY |~ |S]0 %&mm,
T IEwg
2 Y DOy L[ pURSS KAy gl JRISS Shs _ava) -~ | % %&T % ww
M-—.—OaEﬂ ausn atwmgy

95]0U [ JUIPIOUS ey} PIP MOH eoURSIhY 2810l J Juspiout jo uopdposag) yswuidl i Wes|  ejeq|

Page 47




- 1 -afed

aGaTUUS M g S[BEYRS (S ey shrionA 1T
HEr 37 S T .. Y
PV I SNFA0T) —~ QLApA? briag §iwg HITRN | WL uﬁh&
Q@tnk&&%@ . Wy
AP P97 E2L I SN 3] Shig Nsyd WY d |~ 1% S ﬁyﬁm
"GN A : I WEHL- PSH #D QAT
2 amvo . ;yad| [P
LNOA JoaR ' Tt ewp  eum
S_o_:a.%_u:_ oLp P MOH GOUBSINU 850U /juopioul jo wopdposea| ysjuld)  Wels|  eyeq
S35 2O, Aenbiol ~ Jnoqe paujeiduiod)
B8 URAS-ZH-0P Bugeq ssaippe f uosied
i uUspieo Moo syl f JO SSOIPPE PUE oWBN
T .\
.w S$5Ippe pue Jwen o

"SARILNG AMVIC SNDIVIN SHO38 HONVAIND QIHOVLLY JHL AVY 4SVE1d 910N
Jooys Areig souesinN

_. ALZ24v'S 208G 0L fenbiol ‘anos ofises ‘IeH umol, o/0 fleles Agunwiniod
R = LR T :asuelejey asen

b0z 435 771

|
!
_ HONMOD AvasolL

Page 48




— (i)

S0 Do) ab Wil

~Z-obe4

F L S -2
MM DVIHRPN D oIpMSYY  ABSWLS, Sy £57
S Vo, I ik DI OAZIZTY SYU 799Gk ANG U Wiy | Wi
. i @3& EM\UQ.N&MJ‘“ m&- PRy .(_\\Q\
J TR S20% Ut | W MIOITD ity ~ 00 RiR Tt N -
- _ wm...*!uﬂluu.rp..ﬂ .an..._m.q...u.&m.mm

100 Al frand O

oL oDPv nad 220 3a, cANPT
MOIYYD wWost Feion  2419630x5T

LD 4T M0t N® W e 379 .G}&ﬁ.\w@. TN
72 NIATL O]+ NMAdyp Uit 5 3) ~ |
Cspaesy & »ucta> romogy . o b #ﬂmﬂ
WL STRITING 7 CTHG, )=y ,HM NAVES + W Poavipud- AVIWETA L RipdH uﬂ
~S272L B sprowsiens asoN
~ (200 710y | AWLIMID B O = Dy RN 24 ph e g - Vo
# Tl 0 vy wy )| TS NI Fitrd ~Iymmp) ~W3dha 3 eV 5 Gnoy &: M_ w\ ._M_ m..N
N W ] ¥ e AV ¥ N TN Y M (2 1 7 R Wi/
— ~t pyony gy .._m\@_%nmge Smrmly\oe@ FOFRRDID | T Hm:% \d\mmﬂ
— GBIt R PR % 77 TRy TR VLIN T TG gl S <
7% a0 amvurR Qm&h@\ﬂm&%& @lﬁé&v weusd asmaN|  — | PEb Y
- dnekpaye : : owy| ewp
S410U ) YIOPIOU] AU PIP MOH 20uESIN gsjou Fjuapduljo uofdiaaseg| ysjupdl  ues! &eq

Page 49




— B ucdy S - IOLY dO ~NACYYS S0 URUNOY Bk mﬂ.ﬁcmnq oy, e e —71Y 71 ;0% ym

VM:\W\MN\

Thuprg Sl oMY SPrxpuq) SSRN o U CEwruOiNY ~JRAFITI0P AP W My Gy Whld =

- g ~abed

W) 2R T by g B ONAYYe AP BT VIS §H] Q" o ARy 7 Y Qg ) KA

UMY S, Uk GHOpL LS SN UL NG By Pivtivaeyy Wl XM Fomn s 84U, 0L BAHIS

i 3D gy — Fpae] YMRIID LAXYIS ~ 0.9 JEuL

~ ATy T3 THG g L ) ; — i
g ~Pen 0Ll Pmayntr7 egg —OTRNPY Ao YD PN/ Z _mom

WOookiGAY g0l dﬁ.\n& e .uv (g TR I, . . N30
~ 2], | - . - - (¥
0T g S EOLOTOIPIRL, | gD St/ 2S935 MSION S&b|MY

— 07 Wl S SHY Y VWD 977100 Ay Avewr | - | TeRA 887

TTRIG ATy MY Y IV O EY av INEM
Az | 0N AUPW —=7Y0 20 hay v_an\u AVUDT 183 TG VRIY 4040 ﬁﬁf&ﬁ

0= W : ¥ DN W/
— ¢ 2N LG 2y Sty wpnsd S AR Y| — |0 VS@MN

AN »
~ s IRy 00 SLF UGS Ay GRLET SIS SIS A -~ | % ﬁ%&; wN
oumy| ewn

esjou J uapout mﬁlﬂ%ﬂh&h asuesInu asiou [juap(oy| o uopduasea| usiud| i es]  ereaql

Page 50




- | -8fied

g — paegoag Ik BIA T TS A MM

P N RSy ) , - )

N d 797 207 111900 g — WETNOH AN par? A BIAPY HNAQ hm W &\UW\&N
i1t 0B "3k o e TRy ST ; )
Josm Y07 | uabiyis Spas ~Mewag qnung gt 2w S G171 — | gQifEf)

o

FIRG)SI T 07> So7 Yoz Zediilyl R1 #vaeq

3 ) (Sret : : L 101479k -
—RUDPI SO LIAoryd Al g YIN T adirinfy LV 4 S0y 04, 101 01)Y .
thriny empusring 02400 |~ ASITI  Akd AU AZPOE FoWRSY L < | ST MWE-3]
( SIAT S oy . .
] ~ N=ION) ey A9LX2R1702 NI U edyd VY - M&mﬁ VN\N..IN \
" ZT0A Jo0lE . . e [T
9$i0oU JJuapjau) oy pIp MOH @IuBRS|N 8SiOU [ Juepioul jo uopgduoseg| ysuld] S ajed|
S35 201 ABnbioL maqge peurejduiod
1900)S UBRS-Z-0b | Buleq ssosppe [ uosied
. UepIBE) Yao) 8y 10 §821pPR puE BN \
SSeIppe pue swel oK

"STRINT ANVIQ ONIMYIN ZHOA38 HONVAIND QAHOVLLY THL QWA 3SVa1d 510N

jJooys Areiqg au:mm_m_z o
. ALFHVS ALINNIAWOD

Has 1oL Aenbiol 'snong apsen ‘|ieH usol o9 fejes Aunui -
1a0UBI2}0Y O5E 87 9V 61

HONNOD AvE

S S e - YN Y QT vR) v TR0 @) 10! |
20)8:4] ~eATTg 4 T

*

Page 51




SIS QLOPS AN 7 1k S U0

- g ~gfed

CZrrd 2 FH 0N T2y

2% FO ALVOPY Y TN el INMTed ) K

) C 1ol He) JO-FD1067)

Eqid — Fual

RS oIS ~ GBIV R Siv 5.y
L AL T Y L TARL L Qi Ardrerw 9l ovany

v

ok

S

v Qi Yl 0V0 AL GRS et QTR0 AR WHISAW RETENR PN ws v
an oAy |y st oG weud Seas ey L1 539 &.m_d
CSYIU AU T II I TR Y ¢ ity 197V SIS S W g CZARERY
uddtsd GlR) @t Mo ing unnS| ey KOG P ENIIRD %@%wﬁumﬂ ~ | 97 W&
\.\O DANICA ) DQ._\N,.. %w?@i
AL Yal al QK ﬁ@t@ Wi Dgowt 3p1M ) ’
TG KT oy A 5 = 7 AUV >y D
AL ey | O]~ Naaxl s panpy b ~weug asiory |~ | ST (AIE
. WTUAN- gt aHFTIGT { pUeT7 07 ¥ ) xA0Up Y
' vor Aok GDg @ SRIY | = | SER|HJEC
iy
E&,maoaeiﬂus wu....o& ~ hotxETIes b | T ohmwwm &\N:M
Yoa—iny 5 v
AL ] YL OV | - ADRIOTY onl MG Doy PTE 00 D Aoty - {eod &{L@N

) < §S B

v ervehr asir) SHY§ % 9P 1097707 AAvuag
Ny s Wog U7 il Anlon

o4

e

LnoAjaage

owp

9510U JJUIpIIUI 81 PIp MOH

souBsINU eSjON /JUopPIollF J0 UORAL9S3T

ys(us-

Iy

ums

aeq

Page 52




& PUIA oy GLIAIY A
O S Spt “Thr~r 0D _Gpry—y P@L Py TP OHL YT
O 4O Dyl \, S2S TS T Al bl ) Awi L Lot

g oL TAENG I35 moeas v
Y Ly IRTADAT ey rvowpfd

Ly L Qoo H¢) L LERH L

-2 ~efiled

{ Speoet o Q280D

o) —102Qe7 19 I3 07
T QFUAIID MALTHS

Yo ssaranes vl -

~ SroQofy CHIC A2

2% oy e

o913 | 0% 66 hl3.64

10 w3y RPVRRING J kIR 1 oney XD
win@y b 07 — UM/ oo W FIG IO ARG

— | 901 7,4,V

SO IBPl LY .
“ESwLl S .S%.ﬁ%al N _vnﬁu\nw.\wonw
10N DviNeggr — PR W [rer P o .

. 7
| el Apd)

THRENE 1N 06)

mee:ru& 29
Lzh&ma_mwoa@h_oﬁ _u_oz mwd.sc)

@%-97| 92T NrLR

oo 1t| ea-{YhrL-

— Sy TEmep AR VIOV

Gwid |  pDAPYY 1 Qhredd fhaslonN 29N o
Shand - O vV YIN| = 13
. ~gI0M ¢ Sl rE TR N . a1 34 .
m%rﬁés v 2 - IV LY ATV Aa.m.&huum wiioed M% !
ST BT D AR 10 dRwI,) ~Aasl oy (feemm| e.mmmm 030
Ugop=— ) &P d7Vunh | o o drusnomu noourR p eordbavuwg al L\ i
AANLT TS WInd ) — :

C2g—~—ppgrusrafs QP31 &

~Sowgf SRUATIOP (LY ) W99 YUV

~ FseplmaS

2nokjoaye

asiou jjuepru) ou} pip MoH

9IuUESIU 9S|0U [ JUepaY] Jo uondiIsed

suin oy

ysjuidl €S azeq

Page 53




~g ~abed

M35

S RO Ty <L TRy ~ S ARG
7N O] FN0G M) RASTTY | VI L9 D92 T gazd =@ soen droy |~ |Glrb
A . T .
(o s idomagotam | <15 My A APERITIO HS159) -| SI't &__u_.:_
o I5007 5SRO fuey Yag s owey |~ | 05 é_ﬁd
g o
THR[007 |y uy steOg A lafuger WIKRRMS Giop) 9y d\.}:
i gug| oum
asjou hucc_u_ocwnm...mnﬂh_mﬁmﬁ asuesIny asjou /juepioy) jo uondussea| usiuid] M€ aed

Page 54




- | ~afied

Sutl 453
corog M

A.uw&vaa daasg = IINS teag AUy
2 gl . Qoty) | WIS ND RGO G dee (yTae ~HAvTh P0G | o€ g |4k
. . Ay )
. a230 SgD apeld N TN AW i :
. wSvm_SSHI9 40 g ARl -z~ Hs00sKY $ FING
| 20 NEIOM | oy o RBRnod wapd 3BION ORI 050 2
S a&g I CER a0 TR RPITY ZoTading QAT
i (@) [ 0 m?r 49 e TR e e A T wlo) |G-1F08
gwomop (pal. oL YH | ey Ay Sigowt wods) 28108 aafizeXE 1
ZN0A G P T .. sy e
@S]0l J Juapjoul ety pip MOHT - o SouesINy 9siol Fjuepiay] jo uopduosaq| usu)y . aje
$35 201 Aenbig Joqe pol]edito
jeans Uemg-zi~ob|  Bujadg sseappe J uossad
uaples) Yooy & 10 SSeIppE pue ateN
SSOIPPE PUE BIEL JNOA

SANMLND ANVIO ONDIVI THO438 SONVAIND GIHOVLLY SHL AV 3SYaEid 310N
yo0Ug AJeig souesinN

(e 1oL Aenbio] 'shang esen B umaL of) ‘AeEs ARNLILID
190URIBJOY ASED

“7Page 55




"Siad
23 1) e

ARG ALy w0 §TNINGGY
W o JeayW 7R NG AT WP r9 FIIIE 2y Somacn iy K

LLT T

[}

Doy 02 SPp-ULT
St L R 72 et

..N..omwm_

— A TINE I Sl g Oy oV 2397y
R 310 Q SUPYO R Ig -9 33v) vy 8107 S

[Coawing -3 b 5278y @ Dugs 1T ST~ Shhed

ol

~§@

SOV URHT 0100008 2¢¢ MY A2 IITunt S+

shall oy

— oA 9200 | 3A0us mem gduNT ruvu) Aead Aa50N [0
S SOOI Ay - msw@ D0 9 Sw \.so...hw{“..._..w..vﬂﬁh..v\ %&x&%ﬂ?«.\.”& oH _ . Q\u
e s._\mw.\ﬂ...a\.u,mﬁ rpal ~ADSIOWy Lyl O Nt ?Q%Wawm«wmmﬁm. . 3 w_ \\om
PR AL R QTG i ﬁm.b. M..m@m_!" 055 |
Weap PO O Fnovg 62 garo— BN &Y pdcoy o0 it AT
a? NI YR YD | SPESS-(ag0 viZB arY pdgd (@ -
aztdliuz SVIg ToMm L w«.wnﬁ £-10-57
[ J0 tEsoM ey 48 faas 1R Z8YM Wingewwa) -
Yol OF a7 20 Jpuw Pt WRLIL ) Japrrer 4t Saaypy priae 2wy P vw
= 77 T L - X 7 YW
770G \w_mu. IRIHTY +T RIVUG W0t/ 2 27ULS 21924 |~ lorgs Q\d \N&
250 YR P10S ~UANS PN @ @0 Hriomed asery 2@ aulLl ] :
PRy | T ) T ) @z | Q,mw Q\d\_w.
P remnag L .hhlb% \QES&N.\ E\.“_&‘Q% i\MugeW agr &Dﬂd(v M.ﬁ.aum0~/~ -

@3&&_&&& 0 I ~ RPIO HAY e oncyl
(veec vy LS Ar ) XA IR rPesd

s m§ fi1

-1

w& auipy
aouEsINY siou {juapiau; jo uondposag| ysiu weig] e

swl
asjou / Juap|ou] eU} pib MO

Page 56




- | -abed

CSSRSIMARS Dy
MATS  1rier tCD | (MY dOWtows - pugpd QIS LCQ 210434 Lagiont | 9657 (oo, Iyt
b .

y2479

HE INUH VoML oDy [T Mool LIoN 0 Y ey AL Nl JPVE saad
~ GAW) 4 Zrpadg Qe 4g PO Dy sEewrl (OB o

it Horemy AT paadio Y 25 h3Siqn an ey, Tﬂ.ﬂe..Od

007 a@) (WMAT LRt an Lafrg, dR2NI3 Wi
L NeGR I[N ~ Lo ptd 7 4+ 29 184aD oy AIDION - MJA& 2
Dot weud .50 Ugddd 0 @) Arv w877

7t 77~ —_

—magnt g .w o.qjaﬂﬁudﬁq::ou . ~ W ot
azse?I> ~ . N aod ~ 99 Py, ul

; BRERA —+£F - MgIg A0V o Mgy L

Lnokyoepe . oY T
ISI0U J SPIOW 1 PIP MOH asuesInU esiol Jjusp|oul Jo ucnduosecy| usmldl ues a)ed
S35 Z0.L Aenbiol. Moqe paujejduwio

1oaNs UeMg-2i-0r | Buleq ssauppe f uosiad
usples) Yooy sl t JO SsaIppe pue sueN

M ——

"SHRLLNA A VIO ONDIVA 340439 SONYAIND GIHOVYLLY JHL avay ASVE1d :3.LON
yeous Alelq SQUBSHIN: iNGS ]

Hae 1oL Kenbiot ‘snond apsed ek umoy o/0 Hiales Aunwwog  HI0Z 130 61

ra0ua10§aYy 958D
AAF
AR S HONNOO AVEHO
QAL PO =

_C ﬂﬂlﬁ Cﬁd»@ %Y

0T

Page 57




(Quroos oN= erwoiy 0y )

- g~ ebagt

WY
~+ 8
.. IS O PO ens iy ZAATY DR O MU 1 )0 5599 Cn %
! Aty W P i ot 2.
Bt AN AT AV Y St ©Rda WD uAN I eSO,
m‘%u%% Huaer )ODI007| L A0y AL () S i 1IN0 BT ) - | SEF\ o OF
S| W
- ¢ 3097 43 AmS ns o Aw o udsdAmS awcy, at90[1 30
ﬁ.w?.m.auutu: .
Wit galy =l 0KH \Kéﬁw%wﬁﬁfaglun%i AP DT WGV H IO W L UIY LD - A 7 Y1) VV " ﬁ
il W Prang TATugi-y | W7 Meddngy %:% By K SNITHAMS T P AN c ) L
s — g 1S BN —SROLPEARINN N !e,iui. ,}J.E“&q@
|..........\\ ~ o p ' nu.<...g o & g U - M.wﬂ.w. vv\\.%\hﬂ
TP 230 AqiqiN i VIAG 1B o] 90 1PN I :
PRy P SIS AT U g 22 ANRIY no -0 u.a$ ,.CEﬁ, T ~ ansonysl ] mm@. J\ GMNV
o wiy o YMOUV e 0AQ) 5 G oRb G e Ry e Jel0e P Teiaays 3 Sal T
P - - P S by
IS5 JrHapns ol : G | a0l W)
J .uu
WD ey W AN FNY  wedd ILDFIPH e g M UAWWD]
(G | s ~~L3 =S W i) TIIV7 INAY A 7
2013 E:@ MDY, gty A7 IWLLRATIO) ey amIawwey | T L1897, &
L TReute Sirwaves nenag Seen ) I HER ; . SU—
. enoAjoay . o : LD o U B
as[ou J JUBPIoUN AY) PIP MOH) w esues{nLt ISIOU JJUIPISNYIo uoRdLiatad

-YSIuEY, . HEIS S 9eg

Page 58




- g -obfed

oot AN 7L ( AP TITS, mmﬂ%w\ FAIN 3G Sl oM Cloon

}
im. Frotgd - I S5 IVIAAEN ey @S| 0281
Lrannos -y j ppe ol Q| ™ ooygas gy wIY) S AP WIgla S
JAES HiG OD Wt 2OV wopd Ilgowt RAK Lved

e gy g (20PYD1¢) 77
g8 N cgal ab WH| Fyady oy wb%@ SEA hagY Loz N0 \..&

Lnok jaage S e

asjoll /JUapIOY] 8U) PIP MOY - gouesinu-asjou Fuepsiioisidisisad) s

o= !
GG I e o
Siutgf | e

Page 59




P .. S — [ e = - e om P ) - . arm i an -

Bppecdts & .

Please reply to: Karl Martin
Licensing and Public Protection
Community Safety, ofo Town Hall, Castle Circus,

Torguay
TQ1 3DR
Hary Brewer My ref: SRUMQ3776
Rock Garden X
4044 Swan Street Your ref.
Torquay Telephone: 01803 208025
Bevon E-mailz
T2 5ES Wabsitae:
Date: 12 September 2013
Dear Mr Brewer

Licensing Act 2003 and Environmental Protection Act
Alleged Nuisance arising at Rock Garden 40-44 Swan Street Torquay Bevon TQ2 5ES

t write following a meeting at Rack Garden on the 11" September 2013 with you and David Walsh.
Also present at the meeting was Craig Noble, Licensing Officer, Torbay Council. During the
meeting we discussed the on-going noise complaints we have received in relation to noise
breakout from amplified music emanating from within the premises and noise escaping from the
beer garden.

§ will first summarize my thoughts regarding live and amplifled nolse breakout from the premises.
Observations by Steve Gox and me on Saturday 7" between 9-11:30pm indlcate music breakout is
cccurring when the door from the premise to the beer garden is opened. As this door is not
currently lobbied this is frequenily causing the volume of music escaping 1o increase and this may
be causing a statutory nuisance but | will come back to that point later in this Jefter.

The practicable choice in this situation is to build an acoustic enclosure in the form of a lobby that
has two sstis of doors ensuring that at least one set of doors is closed at any one time, though |
accept on the odd occasions both doors will be open as customers move through the area. |
believe a lobby could significantly reduce nolse breakout of pre-recorded and live amplified music.

1 will however, cautiously warn live music may be more problematic even with the installation of a
lobby. On Saturday August 31 recordings made by a nearby resident suggests breakout out is
occurring throughout the duration of the performance. A closed door to the beer garden appears
to only make a marginal difference. | have spoke with Neil Carpenter who happened fo be
monitoring levels on this evening and his view differs from what the resident has recorded. 1 would
suggest you continue to monitor live muslc performances for the fime being.

It hias been suggested by a number of sources some of the music heard by the complainants may
have originated from other nearby premises. Recordings and visits to the area made by officers
does not suggest this is the case. However without wishing to discuss other premises in defail,
there are a number of premises along Fleet Street that are not complying with their licensing
conditions and we are addressing this issues with the owners.

Schools and services for children and young people e social care and housing e recycling, waste
disposal and clean streeis » community safety » roads and fransportation e fown planning e
tourism, harbours and econemic regeneration e consumer protection and licensing  leisure,

museums, libraries and arls

1f wsmvs masimn $hain i a Adiffarant farmat Ae lanmrasnn nlnaca sanfasat man

Page 60




Moving on to the beer garden, On Saturday the 7 is was the opinion of Steve Cox and myself
that the noise levels experienced by a complainant could well be a statutory nuisance if they had
been using thelr garden or had their windows open. Owing fo the change of weather on this night
and the evenings drawing in it wasn't possible to make a final judgment. Recordings made by a
resident during warmer pericds support the view a statutory nuisance may be arising from the beer
garden reinforcing the view shared by Steve Cox and myself.

As we move into the winfer months any nuisance may resolve itself until the return of warmer
weather next spring. | weicome your positive attitude and wiliness fo resolve the problem and |
strongly suggest you use the winter months to put in place any engineering or management
confrols we discussed during auf meeting.

| have summarised below the main points discussed during the meeting

1. Agreed to close the beer garden on Friday and Saturday nights by 11:00pm in
accordance with the management plan submifted as part of your planning
application;

‘Although the area is licensed untii midnight on a Friday and Saturday, the area
would be cleared at 11pm, fo assist this furnifure would start fo be stacked and
customers encouraged to move inside from 10:30pm.’

2. Investigate the best possible means of installing a fobby at the enfrance to the beer
garden.

3. Remind staff and door stewards ta actively manage unacceptable behaviar in the
beer garden. |

4. Explore further possible engingering solutions fo remedy nolse from the beer
garden.

5. Ensure you are fully complying with all conditions on your licence relating to public
nuisance.

I will stress though 1 welcome your co-operation and invite you to respond to this letter with any
remedies you have already implemented or propose | must advise yau of the course aclion the
Council will have fo take if together we cannoi find a suitable solution.

As you are aware we have a number of complainanis or in other words a ‘cohort of her majesty's
servants’ which may mean the nulsance from the bser garden could be a public nuisance.
Effectively this means the matter may have {o be referred to Torbay Council licensing sub-
committes for their consideration by way of reviewing you're premises licence.

As you aware the Council would present its evidence and you would be able to put your case
forward with a right of appeal if the outcome is not favorable. The licensing committes could
choose to reduce the oparating hours of the beer garden and/or impose other conditions. Although
| will be willing fo broker a ‘comprise’ between you and the neigbours please however note, with
such a large number of complainants it may not be possible to find 2 position that is acceptable to

all parties.

In an addition i a statufory nuisance can be proven, then there is a legal obligation upon the
depariment to either serve a noise abatement notice, or require within 7 days a written statement
from you advising the department how you will abate that nuisance, Failure to provide this
statement will result in the service of that legal notice after those 7 days have passed. Failure to
comply with a Noise Abatement Notice is a ctiminal offence failure to comply with a noise
abatement nofice could result in a licensing review.

Page 61




Flease do not hesitate to contact me should if you would like to discuss the contents of the letter
and | look forward fo your reply.

Yours sincerely

Mr Karl Martin
Public Protection Officer

Licensing and Public Protection

ce: Pavid Walsh, DPS, Rock Garden,
cc! Licensing Department East, Devon & Cornwall Police HQ, Middiemoor, Exeter, Devon, EX2
THQ

Page 62




" Pprerdle

|

I

ORBA

COUN e Flease reply to: Mr Karl Martin
~ Community Safety

ola Town Hall

Castle Circus

TORQUAY

Bevon -

TQ1 3DR
M. H B ' My ref: H:001775/KJM

r. Harry Brawer \

The Royal Exeter Hotel Your ref:
Exeter Road Telephone: 01303 208026
Boumemouth ' Website:
oot Date: 24 September 2013
Dear Mr Brewer

Re Section 80 Environmentat Protection Act 1950

?gztutory Nolse Nuisance arising from Rock Garden, 45-44 Swan Street, Torquay, Devan,
5ES

1 write in reference to my lstter datod 12" September 2013. In this lstter | informed vou the Coungil
is duty bound to serve an abatement notice under Section 80{1) of the Environmental Protection
Act 1980 should your premises found fo be causing a statutory nuisance. { write to confirm noise
levels have been witnessed by officars In a nearby residential premise at a volume giving fise o a
statutory nuisance on the evening of Saturday the 21% September 2013.

On this occaslon officers monitored noise levels for more than one hour and concluded the
cusiomer noise emanating from the beer garden and the frequent nolse breakout from 2 live
_perfarmance both gave rise fo unacceptable interference with the complainant's enjoyment and
amentity of their home. Both were desmed a statutory nuisance.

In addition the same complainant [s also experiencing cigarette smoke entering their hame. They
have described frequently it feals like leaving with a smoker inside their home. This was not
witnessed on the occasion officers vislted. Cigareite smoke, | should wam, may be considered
prejudicial to health andfor a nuisance # migrating into another properfy.

I understand it is already your intention to write to the depariment ouit lining action you have
already taken and plan to underiake following the letter to you dated 12" September 2013,
howaever it is now Imperafive that you write o us with the next 7 days from the date of this letter
doing the same. | am legally bound fo serve a Abatement Notica at the end of the 7 days if you
have not replied in writing within this imescale or you are unable to demonstrate to the satisfaction
of Torbay Council that the control measures you are to put in place will work and that the
fimescales proposed for the wark to be completed are reasonable. You should be made aware that
you do have a best praciicable means defence in law, which ¢ suggest you take legal advice on.

Rather disappointedly despite reassuranca from yourseff during our meeting on the 11™ September
2013 that the beer garden will close at 11:00pm on Friday and Saturday nights, | wilnessed myself
the Beer garden was not cleared until 11:20 on Saturday 21 September 2013 and a video and
statement provided by a complainant shows the beer garden was siill in open at 11.15 pm on
Friday the 20" September.

Schools and services for children and young people « social care and housing e racycling, waste
disposal and clean sireets s community safety » roads and transportation « fown planning »
tourism, harbours and economic regeneration ¢ consumer protection and licensing e leisure,

museums, libraries and arts

if you require this in a different format or lJanguage, please contact me.

Page 63




With regards to any proposed control messures ! would strongly recommend that you consider
closing the beer garden at an earlier time until it is possible to demonstrate proposed confrols are
proven effective and potentially {o increase the level of supenvision within that area.

Can you please ensure you respond by na later than 5:00pm on Wednesday the 2™ Oclober 2013.
Should you need to contact us please quote the referance number aboves.

Yours sincerely

=

Mr Karl Martin
Pubile Protection Officar
Licensing and Fubllc Protection

Cc Davi;i Walsh, Rock Garden, 40-44 Swan Street, Tarquay, Devon, TQ2 SES

Please note that, apart from personal details subject fa the Data Profection Act, information
conlained in this fefler may be divulged to members of the public under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000.

Page 64




. ' o ﬂhimri\;r 6.
. . HalixLtd S
The Royal Exefer Hotel . it N
Exeter Raad ) . ) - ’ E.J_-_:

- Botirnemontls )
M —"—"Barset"BHi-S'AG-———--—- -
\ Tel.01202 295574 / Fax 01202297963 . - ~ f ' e

1% October 2013

Dear Mr Martin, : M T _ ' S

~Your ref 0017 7EIRINE

i am writing In response to both your letter dated 24™ September and also
your visit on 28" September evening when you and your. colleagues et with David .
Walsh (the manager af the Rock Garden).

Firstly 2nd most importantly { would like to express that we asa company do
have regard for our neighbours and are willing to invest time, money and:effort into
finding an ongoing solution to the prqblerns highlighted. | do hope that all parties
understand that these issues have not arisen through any mismanagement or
dlsregard for either local-authority or residents. As and when anyone directly aifected
by the noise has contacted us we have tried to return calls, In some cases
unforfunately to no avail, We have no intention of i lgnanng either the problem or
those it affects,  _

We have inivested money Into the area and as a resuilt prob[ems with: vermin,
vagrancy. ‘and drug use have significantly diminished along Swan Street. Some rhay
say {hat the aesthetics of the street have aiso improved. This all in no way detracts
from the issites in hand, the issues we will try to resolve.

The two problems as | understand them, are the occasional breakout of noise
which occurs as peaple enter and leave the Building and the effect naise fram
conversation in the-garden is having. To attempt to resolve the problem of breakout
of amplified music, a lobby will he installed-as previously discussed. This will be
started on Friday of this week (4™ October) and aimed to be completed by the
following Friday (11™ October), it wilf consist of an enclosed double glazed double
door iobby. I am hopeful that will help enormeusly.- The desigh of which will be ir line .
with our conversations with yourselves and which | believe the local authority is
happy. | also invite you to come down and agree limits-on the-limiter within our
amplified music amangement. This has previously been set by Mr Neil Carpenter, so
to lower levels, particularly the bass levels. | believe that David Walsh was asked-
about a limiter during your visit, he was not awaré that it exists within the processor
unit and cannot be altered without expert knowledge. Please let us know when is
convenient.

1 would point out that the Rock Garden is not using “DJ s”. Quraimis for
provide goad local live music. This is aimed at customers who are looking for a
different evening experience. One in which a conversation can take place As suchit -
is not our preference to have overly loud oppressive music,

Page 65




Our garden is very important to our business and we are leoking at a number
of measures o limit the noise entering resident's properties. | really cannot stress
enough that we do wish to manage this problem. On Friday and Saturday evenings
there is always a.member.of security.dedicated to.the area. Anyone being overly
loud in conversation is spoken to and.if the problem persists, asked to leave. |
believe there was one occasion when a table of customners were singing on a
Saturday-inAugust. This group were gjected from the premises after they did not
quieten down. We will be camrying out a further refreshing fraining session with both
security and bar staff as to the management of noise. The area in question is there
as an amenity space for our customers to enjoy and a rare one in Torquay Town
Centre. Any “rowdiness” will not be tolerated. There is ne music played outside at

anytime and the problems caused just seem fo be from conversation. It has been
reported back to me that although the noise leve! in the garden has not been “too
bad™ that the level on the road above has been higher. This seems to be as the noise
bounces off of the hard surfaces as it emanates up from the garden. We are working
with Mr Carpenter and ask for a fittle time to explore measures that we can take to
mitigate what seems to be this natural amplification. This will invoive use of
professional and specialist materials and solutions. 1 do think these measures will
help and ask that Mr Carpenter would be permitted to monitor levels on our behaif to
see what works. We would naturally keep you closely informed on our progress.

| am also happy at present to close the garden at 11pm: | da apologise for
there being a 15-20 minute extension past 11pm two weeks ago. There was
miscommunication revoiving around “"drinking up” time out there. it will not happen
again. | feel that the noise problerns can be significantly eased, so to reach a level
that is rot any higher than any other comparable town centre on a Saturday night.
We have also reduced the numbers allowed outside by some 20%.

You also made mention that a complainant felt smoke was entering his home
although you did not witness it when you visited. Considering the distance from our
garden, this surprises me, but please keep me informed.

| would have liked to write back in response fo your Ietter earljier, however |
did want to give definite dates of action for the lobby.

| would finally like to thank you for your suggestions on courses of action, and
also your acknowledgement that there are other licensed premises that also may
need to do more. In the meantime we are giving this our utmost aitention and hope
that measures taken now will allow not only customers enjoyment but also residents

peace,

H J Brewer
Halix Lid
Rock Garden -

Page 66




Dpaenciic *,

Pleazs reply to: Karl Marfin
Licensing and Public Protection
Communily Safely, c/o Town Hall, Castle Circus,
Torquay
TQ13DR
lc-l:?g)'; B r]e{wg;rd Myref: = SRU/MS3776
4044 Swan Street Your ref:
Torquay Telephane: 01803 208025
Devon E-mail: Karl.marin@Torbay.gov.uk
TQ2 SES Website:
Date: 2 July 2014

Dear Mr. Brewer

Licensing Act 2003 and Environmaental Protection Act 1950
Statutory Nuisance arising from at Rock Garden 40-44 Swan Straet Torquay Devon TQ2 SES

t am writing to Inform you on Saturday 28" June 2014, officers from this depariment wiinessed
noise from customers in the beer garden and in the area outside the front deor. The noise levels
wers significant enough to give rise fo nulsance amounting to statutory nulsance. Torbay Council
therefore has a legal duly to constder what action should be1aken.

In my letter dated 24™ September 2013 Torbay Council gave you the apporiunity to supply this
department with your proposals to prevent a recccurrence of the statufory nulsance witnessed on
the 21*! September 2014 within 7 days, as is required by law. In your lefter dated 1% Oclober 2013
you informed us of your intentions, which we accepted arid agread during a meeling at Rock
Garden on the 28" September 2013. It was agreed the works would be completed by summer
2014, This course of action mitigated the need o setve a nolse abatement notice under Saction 80
of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. Although Torbay Counclt would have anticipated that the
work would have been completed by fhis date, it also accepts that there have been significant
challenges to find a solufion.

It was made clear in my letter dated 24™ September 2013 that the Counch Is duty bound to sarve
an abatement notice if an agreement could not be reached. 1 conslder as the works have now
started and are expected to ba completed within the next 2 weeks these works fall within the scope
of the work agreed [ast year. Therefore it is proportionate that a noise abatement nofice will not be
served at this time.

It is my opinion that the situation is dslicate and currantly there is a fine balance batwaen
rnelghbours making new or further camplainés if the baer garden was to open later. | would
therafore sirongly recommend that you do not open the beer garden past the current 10:00pm undil
an appropriate periad of assassrnent Is completed to establish the effectiveness of the sails and
assaciated remedial works. [ am concerned if the garden is open later than 10:00pm before a
suitable assessment period has concluded you could run the risk of some additional residents
complaining about nuisance whom curmrently appear to comfortable with #he beer garden closing at
10:00pm. Clearly we would have a duty to Investigate any complaint, should they arise and may
subssquently conclude sither a Stafutory or Public Nuisance Is occurring.

Schoals and services for children and young peaple » soclal care and housing e recycling, waste
disposal and clean streets » communiity safely e roads and transportation e town planning »
tourism, harbours and economic regeneration e consumer protecfion and ficensing = lefsure,

museums, libraries and atis

If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.

Page 67




Furthermore if the remedlal measures do not remedy the nulsance the Councll retains the statutory
duly to serve a noise abatement nofice should statutory nuisance be witnessed at a future date.

;’Iease do not hesitate to cantact on the above number if you wish to discuss the contents of this
efter,

Yours faifhfully

i Marfin
Publie Protaction Officer

Page 68




File bopuny - hidue  Seredd)

ORBAY Posendie &,
mw Please reply to: Mr Kari Martin
~ Community Safety

cfo Town Hall
Castle Circus
TORQUAY
Devon
TQ1 3DR
THE COMPANY SECRETARY My ref: U:001775/KJM
HALIX LIMITED
THE ROYAL EXETER HOTEL Your ref:
EXETER ROAD Telephone: 01803 208025
BOURNEMOUTH Website:
DORSET .
BH2 5AG Date: 7" October 2014

Dear Mr. Brewer

b am writing fo inform you that on Safurday 27" September 2014, Officers of this department
witnesssd noise amounting to statutory nuisance in the home of a nearby residence. The source
of nuisance was identified as coming from customers using the beer gardan of ‘The Rock Garden'
public house,

There are two lefters | would like to refer you to, the first dated the 2" July 2014 and the second
24" September 2013. In my letter dated 2™ July 2014 | outlined that a noise abatement notice
wauld be served if further statutory nuisance was witness. It was deemed proportionate at this ime
to not serve a notice because the work fell within the scope of works agreed in September 2013.

The Council has a duty in circumstances where the authority. is satisfied that a statutory nuisance
exists, or it is likely fo occur or reccour an noise abateinent notice must be served under Part Ill of
the Environmental Protection Act 1990. Enclosed is an abatement nofice severed under Section
79{1){9) of the Environmenta} Protection Act 1990 requiring you to abate the nuisance forthwith.

Failure to comply or if you contravene the notice you are committing an ofience and you may be
prosecuted. Upon conviction, the maximum fine for offences in respect of a business premises is
£20,000.

Should you need {6 contact me please quote the referance number above.

Yours sinceraly

=

Mr Kari Martin
Public Protection Officer
- Licensing and Public Protection

Please note that, apart from personal details subject to the Data Protection Act, information
contained in this lstter may he divulged to members of the public under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000.

Schools and seivices for children and young people « social care and housing  recycling, waste
disposal and clean siresis e community safefy » roads and franspartation e town planning
tourism, harbours and economic regeneration » consumer protection and licensing e leisure,

museurns, librariss and arts

if you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.

Page 69

:



’ 1 - COMMUNITY SAFETY

p respect of Statutary Noise Nuisance
: Notice No: 001775/KJM/2NB

To: Halix Lid

Of The Royal Exeter HotSiex mouth, DMet, BH2 5AG
TAKE NOTICE that under the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 Torbay Council
being satisfied of the existence of noise amounting to a statutory nuisance under section 79(1){g)

of that Act at:
Rock Garden, 40-44 Swan Street, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5ES

within the district of the said Council arising from VOIGES OF PATRONS USING THE BEER
GARDEN AT THE PREMSIES (“the nuisance”)

HEREBRY REQUIRE YOU as the person responsible for the said nuisance to abate the nuisance
forthwith and thereafter neither to cause, permit or otherwise allow its recurrence.

THIS is a notice to which paragraph (2) of regulation 3 of the Statutory Nuisance (Appeals}
Regulations 1985 applies and, in consequence, in the event of an appeal this notice shall NOT be
suspended until the appeal has been abandoned or decided by the Court, as, in the opinion of the
Council the nuisance to which this nofice relates is (injurious to health) (likely to be of a limited
duration such that suspension would render the notice of no practical effect) {the expenditure which
would be incurred by any person in carrying out work in compliance with this notice before any
appeal has been declded would not be disproportionate to the public benefit to be expected In that
period from such compliance).

IF without reasonable excuse you contravene or fail to comply with any requirement of this notice
you will be guiity of an offence under section 80{4) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and on
summary convietion will be liable to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the Standard Scale, together
with a further fine of an amount equal to one-tenth of that level for each day on which the offence
continues after conviction. A person who commits an offence on industrial, trade or business
premises will be liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding £20,000.

If you fail to comply with this notice the Council may abate the nuisance and do whatever may be
necessary in execution of the nofice.

The Council may also take proceedings in the High Court for securing the abatement, prohibition or
restriction of the nuisance.

(Signed) ....... /% 7 e . Dated:

Mr Karl Martin
Fublic Protection Officer
{The officer appointed for this purpose)

oy

Name, address and telephone number for all communications: Executive Head, Gommunity Safety, Torbay Council, cfo
Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torguay, Deven TQI3DR Telephons: 01803 208025

N.B. The person served with this notice may appeal agalnst the notice to a magistrates® court
within twenty-one days beginning with the date of service of the notice. See notes on the reverse of

this form.
The Statutory Nulsance {Appeals) Regulalions 1993 provide as follows:-
Appeals under section 80(3) of the 1990 Act

2NB Ehpol/EFAct1990 — 5,80 - Noise

Page 70




Agen

da Item 6
Appendix 4

4 October 2014

Executive Head of Community Safety
Torbay Council

Town IHall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ!1 3DR

Subject: Rock Garden, 40 - 44 Swan Street, Torquay TQ2 5ES

Dear Mr Williams

Further to the recent notification in respect of the review of the premises licence for
the ahove establishment, I wish to make representation of the impact that the licensed
premises has on my quality of life.

T have elected to break down my grievances into individual points
Noisy Patrons (18:00 - Late)

I'believe the volume of noise from the premises, especially the beer garden to be
excessive and tends to escalate with the level of alcoholic consumption, this noise
includes a high level of foul language that can be clearly heard from within the
boundary of my home, even with all of my double glazed uPVC windows closed.
The licensee and their representatives of the above premises do not appear to be able
to control their patrons and fulfil their obligations to be a good neighbour.

Please note that due to being at work during normal office hours, T am not able to
make representation about the level of noise from the beer garden during the day.

Music Levels (Live & Recorded) (21:00 - Late)

‘The volume of the music from within the premises is particularly bad and it is
questionable if it is appropriate for a licensed premises that directly adjoins a
residential arca be a suitable venue for holding a licence for live music performances.
I do not believe that any level of sound proofing is going to help eliminate noise
nuisance from the music within the venue due to the fact that patrons are constantly
traversing from within the premises to the outdoor space (beer garden) and vice versa.

Page 71



Waste Collections (05:30 - 08:00)

"The proprictors have shown a complete lack of respect in their obligation to be a
good neighbour, by continuing to have their waste collected at unsociable hours, the
emptying of glass bottle bins at times as early as 05:30 in the morning is completely
unreasonable and avoidable, yet the problem continues to be an issue which the
management have failed to address.

This level of noise affects my ability to have the windows to my home open and has
caused irregular sleeping pattens which greatly impaired my ability to perform my job
effectively due to a lack of quality sleep.

Iresent the fact that T am no longer able to enjoy my home, and feel that I am being
driven out of the area due to a lack of action being taken as a result of various noise
diaries and complaints to the non-emergency police service.

I'believe that a beer garden situated so close to a residential area is a bad idea and is
likely to continue to have a negative impact on the local residents.

Sincerely yours,

Page 72



Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 5

Representations for licensing review:

Mr Harry Brewer is a Director of Halix Limited the premises ficence holder. He would like to express
his sincere apologies that his neighbours have felt the need to submit an application fo review the
premises licence for the Rock Garden. Mr Brewer opened the Rock Garden in June 2013 and in
accordance with the permitted use under the planning permission used the garden area of the
premises uniil midnight.

Mr Brewer has been aware that his neighbours have been concerned with the level of noise from
customers in the garden and music from inside the premises since mid August 2013. However it was
not until September that he was made aware of the extent of complaints. He has since then
endeavoured to work with the Environmental Health Officer to address those concerns, including
meeting with some of his neighbours. Early on in the discussion with the Environmental Health
officer he voluntarily agreed to close the garden at 8.30pm and then 10pm and reduce the capacity in
the garden from 150 to 100 persons, which was in place by October 2013 previously in September it
had been reduced to 11pm. In addition an SIA security guard was specifically deployed in the
Garden. Signs were erected to ask customers to be mindful of the neighbours.There were also
issues raised about the emptying of glass bins prior to 9am this was immediately addressed. The
collection of waste early in the morning was raised earlier this summer and Mr Brewer immediately
addressed that by changing supplier for the collection of his waste ensuring it was collected later in
the morning after which he received no further complaints.

The outside garden area is in a unique position. |t has been described by the Environmental Health
Officer as akin to an Amphitheatre whereby the applicant for the review, who lives in a property which
is high above the garden, hears the conversations of those in the garden at a higher volume than if
you were standing in the Garden itself. The Environmental Officer describes that as a
"phenomenon.”"  Indeed in the application for the review it is clearly stated by the applicant that he
was "amazed we could hear her conversation with colleagues standing next to her."  Itis important
to understand the context of the complaint because the Rock Garden is well managed and the
premises licence holder has taken all reasonable steps to address the complaints about noise.

With regard to the noise from amplified live music being heard this was addressed by adding a lobby
to the rear of the property, which was completed towards the end of October 2013. Further relocating
the stage to a different part of the premises where the bands played (from the mezzanine to the
ground floor and as far from the rear garden as possible), as well as changing position of the
speakers. Subsequently Mr Brewer was under the impression that nuisance from amplified music
was no longer a problem. The Environmental Health Officer has confirmed recently they had not
subsequently witnessed any noise nuisance from music and their issue was only with the level of
noise from customer using the garden.

Mr Brewer was made aware of complainis about amplified music after these works but on the
dates complaints were made no live music was taking place at the Rock Garden but was {aking place
at another nearby licensed premises.

A

Mr Brewer engaged a noise consultant. Noise monitoring equipment was placed in the Garden. He
attempted to contact the applicant to arrange for noise monitoring to be carried out in his flat. He left
several messages on an answer phone but the applicants did not get in touch with him, so this could
not be done, which is extremely regrettable.  As the Garden was not in much use during the Winter
and early Spring months and access to the neighbours property was not forthcoming, it made an
assessment of what steps to take to prevent the nuisance of conversation coming from the Garden,
that much harder.  Mr Brewer does not recall any complaints about noise from the garden from
Qctober 2013 to April 2014. The consuitant recommended erecting a frame with acoustic "sails" to
defiect the noise. Those works were completed in October 2014 delays occurred because of the
experimental nature of the work. They were completed in phases as different materials were tried as
well as different positions for placement of the "sails.”

The cost of what has been undertaken so far has been in excess of £15 000, which does not take info
account the loss of income from reducing numbers in the garden and closing it earlier than the

12325871 1

Page 73




premises close. The level of investment to address the issue of noise shows Mr Brewers
commitment as a responsible licence holder, taking appropriate and proportionate steps to promote
the ficensing objectives. This is not someone who has ignored the problem. It is however, a "unique
garden", "a phenomenon." The issue of noise here is entirely different from a complaint about noise
from a poorly managed licensed premise.

Blake Morgan LLP solicitors for the premises licence holder.

9" October 2014

1232587114

Page 74




Agenda Iltem 6

Appendix 6
Licensing Team Licensing Department East
Torbay Council Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
C/O Torquay Town Hall Force Headquarters
Castle Circus EXETER
TORQUAY EX2 7HQ
TQ1 3DR

Telephone: 01803 218900
1 October 2014

Dear Sir/fMadam
The Rock Garden, 40-44 Swan Street, Torquay, TQ2 5ES

| refer to an application for the Review of the Premises Licence in respect of the above
named premises, submitted by Mr Stuart Gibbons and Mr Daniel Burridge.

My Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, has conducted research of all police
computer systems in relation to this premise and has provided a breakdown of this
information on the attached sheet.

For your information, Premises Licence Number PL0O576 was transferred to Halix Ltd
on or around the 2 December 2010, and therefore our crime records have been
searched since that date. However in respect of Storm logs and Form L10’s, new
police systems have been introduced in the last two years and therefore information
has only been provided since the introduction of those systems.

In light of the attached information, the police are satisfied that the premises are
meeting the Licensing Objectives the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the Protection
of Children from Harm and the Promotion of Public Safety.

In relation to the Licensing Objective the Prevention of Public Nuisance the police have
no other information in relation to this issue, except the logs detailed on the attached

sheet, and | therefore consider that the Licensing and Public Protection Team of
Torbay Council are the appropriate authority to deal with this matter.

licensingeast@devonandcornwall. pnn.police. uk

Page 75



Please be advised that my Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, will not be
attending the hearing unless the Licensing Authority specifically request her
attendance.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact
Julie Smart on 01803 218900.

Yours faithfuily

Superintendent G Mayhew
LPA Commander

Page 76



Appendix 7

Agenda Iltem 6

-80] Jo Buisiape |1DUNO)
AeqguJo] 1e [1ouno) Aequo] 1e Jayjem
9AeQ pue uilelA |Je)y 0} [lewd

'0027Z 1B paso)d sem } 1ySiuol pue QETZ 1t BaJe J00PINO 3y} 3SO|D
0} |I2UN0J |B20] 3Y1 YHM ,Juswaa.3e suewsa|luasd, e aney Asyl saiels

JU3S Jews alnr "pasoP 807 "OH3 | dY "pnoj eJixa si 1 pue uado sioop ayl aney Asyl ySiuol 1ng pnoj su | suoqqio
10B1U0D 01 SPaau 3y J3||ed pasiApy | AjjewuoN ‘ssasppe 8is wou) Suiwod 3SI0u JO 10| e S| 343Y1 Sa1e1s 43||ed JN 8€0T | §S:€T:¢C | ¥T/90/vT
‘30| Jo 43y Buisinpe "B2JE 9Y3} Ul 950U} 40} |3A3] 9|qeidadde ue je
[19uno) Aequo] 1e Ang Apuey 9siou daay 03 Ajsnoiaaud 0Oz 1t InYs sey JouMo ssauisng ‘0000 [1un
01 |IEWS JU3S JBWS N[ "PISO[d | PasuadI] "Al 9yl Jeay 10u ued se ssaJppe Jayloue ojul Suiog pue sie|}
807 "9|gejieae auou 1nq ‘puanie 9AOW 0} dABY ‘SMOPUIM 3SO[D 01 dABH ‘eaJe 3y} ul ||e o1 Suiuaddey | a8puung
01 s1un 3|qejieae Aue Joj 1sanbay | -osiom 3u111a3 aue s3uiy) ‘910499 pauaddey sey syl -urejdwod ssIoN JN 7680 | L£:/S:0C | ¥1/90/8¢
"J9A20S1BYM 1l Ul SeM U0 ou
pue paso|d sem eaJe uapJed ayl pue “1ySiuol Jie uado 9yl WoJ} BSI0U JO JUNOWE dAISSIIXT
|1e2 S1Y3 JO Swi} 3y} Je uapJeo o0y -awi} Aue 1e peq AjjeaJ 5398 11 41 92110d | 38puaing
ui sem | — 80| palepdn 71ND 9689 Jd yum So| 01 p|o1 uaaq sey 1nq QH3J 4o} Aleip e Suidaay si 4a)|ed ayL JN ¥060 | 0T:80:2C | ¥T/L0/CT
‘Buisuaon "sAy 00TO PuUe T uaamiaq saso|d qnd
Aq pan1a2as 0T ON “9|qedidde ‘sasjwaud
J1]10UN0d 3y1 4oy S,0T7 Hwgns 91 Jo 1044 3yl 01 anow 1snf uayi Aayl inq wd QT 1e SISO uapJen
pue puayaam Suimoj|o} ay3 sasiwaud "uoI1e20| Y1 1k uapJed Joopino 3yl Ajuiew s3] "ased e pjinq
Jolluow pjnom ay 1eys ing asiou djay o1 a21j0d 10E1U0D 01 WIY PIAYSe aAney oym QOH3J 01 udods sey aH
yum |eap 1ou op 3d1jod 3y 1eys ‘3u1aq |[9m sJ3]1ed Su11d344e S| "IBY} 01 PAIDIIISAU 10U INQ SPUIIM | suoqqlD
pasIApe pue J3||ed paldeIu0d 9689 Dd e 9sJ0M S198 ‘4edA e uoj uo Su108 uasq sey siyl -anssi duio8uQ JN 8920 | €0:05:80 | ¥T/L0/6T
1y8iu 1se| y8noay1 198 01 sjgeun sem J3|e)
‘l1I9m se 221j0d Buisiape daay 03 pawJojul usaq aney Ing Juswdinba
Sulioniuow punos aney pue QH3 01 Suiliodau uaaq aney Aayyl
‘[1BD 3Y3 JO awil 3y} 1e Sul4inddo 19y38iy
10U sem 1eyl anssi e Suiliodas sem | SI SWNJOA Yl 1BY1 Ul SPUIS9M UO 3SJOM 11 Ing }3am Y3 Jo Aep yoea | adpuing
J3]|ed se 3d1jod Aq uayel uonde oN uaddey ued 3} 8is wody d1snw 3AI yum wajqoad Sujo3uo ue si syl JN T9€0 | TO:S0:80 | ¥T/,0/0C
udje] uondy anssj| J9j1e) | oN Soq awill areq

¥1/60/ST — €1/80/0T s807 wuo0ls

‘0T/2T/20 In0ge 40 Uo P17 XI|eH 0} paJJajsuel) duadl]

AVNDYOL ‘NIAY¥VD JD0Y FHL

Page 77



"92U3}40 J3PJQ J1|gNd G UOIIIAS By} JO

P312IAUOD SEM 3]ew 3y} €T/60/7T UO "Jauuew |euolssajold e ul pue [[am uolieniis ayl yum
}|eap pue $asuddl| IS J1ay3 Sulieam Yiog 249M SPJeMa]S JOOp 1ey) palels Suipualie Siad1o
901|10d IUdY0 J3PJQ J1|gNd G UOIIIAS B 10} PAISALIe SeM djew ‘|eAltse d1jod uQ -d1jgnd

‘Juswiedag 91 JO siaquiaw pue Je1s yum anissas33e pue Ai3ue Suiwodaq sem ‘SpISINO Is|Iym ‘oym

Suisuaoi Aq uayel uonoe oN sasiwaud 9y} wouy 3jew e pa3dale pey Ayl se 1DUSUN BIA USPJIED XI0Y Y3 0} P3||ed 321|0d 02c0 | ¥T/90/€T
‘Juawnedaq

8uisuadi Aq uayey uonoe oN "P311IUSPI SANSSI ON “MISIA SUISUSDI| dBUIINOY LSTT | ¥1/80/80
uaye] uony SjUBaWIWIOD SI0 awil ajeq

*v1/60/ST 01 2T0Z 49903120 wouy Juswpedag Suisuadi] 03 s1921430 adijod Aq paiywqns s,0T7 Swao4

"pa12313pun pa|i4 "(suoyd sjiqow) Yoy €T/.65890/4D | $1Y00TT €T/11/0¢€
"pa12313pun p3|i4 ‘(suoyd ajiqow) Yyayl ¥T/SSESE0/HD | SIY 0ETT ¥1/20/10
"pa12313pun pa|i4 "312Ad [epad e jo yayl ¥1/925680/4D | Sy 0£ZT v1/L0/TT

uaye] uonoy 9JUdYO Jo sjierad ON }J3y awi) awlil aleq

"vT/60/ST 03 0T/ZT/Z0 WO} USPIED YI0Y 3L I PaPI0IY SAWIL)

"J3]|eJ 10BIUOD 0} Jjgeun

"J9YMNJ SSNISIP 03 | dN WO}
woJ} 10e3u0) 3ealdde pjnom pue 10u Jo paydealq Suiaq S U]
91 43Y1aym ainsun st 3H ‘siyl a4 ABPUOIA UO [12UNOI By} 100D 0}

0s 30] uo Jaquinu auoyda|al Suospn | Sulo8 si sy pue Suisuddl| o4 pasiApe J3je) gqnd jo uspJed wouy dISn|N V 9B 9T0T | 8T:95:T¢ | €T/80/0T
*92110d
91 10B1U0D OS|e 0} WIY PISIAPe SABY OYM [12UNOI Y1IM 1981U0D Ul Ud3(
Sey J9||eD "SuluaAa siyl JaAd ueyl 9sJom si ydiym wajqouad Sujo3uo

‘paso)d o1 S31e1S J3||BD "JISnW dAI| pue uapJes 49aq wou) 3siou pnoj AJIap V 3|eN 86TT | 6C:€T:€C | €T/80/1¢€

Page 78



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Licensing Act 2003 Œ An application for a Review of a Premises Licence for Rock Garden, 40-44 Swan Street, Torquay TQ2 5EZ
	06112014 Rock Garden (Review) App 1.pdf
	06112014 Rock Garden (Review) App 2.pdf
	06112014 Rock Garden (Review) App 3.pdf
	06112014 Rock Garden (Review) App 4.pdf
	06112014 Rock Garden (Review) App 5.pdf
	06112014 Rock Garden (Review) App 6.pdf
	06112014 Rock Garden (review) App 6 continued


